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Summary Statement for Deposition Publication

submitted pursuant to
Order Granting Appellant's Motion to Publish Depositions
of Ecology Managers and CR 30(b)(6) Designated Witnesses

dated March 19, 2002

ACC & CASE v. Dept. of Ecology & Port of Seattle,
PCHB No. 01-160

Deponent: Gordon White

Date of Deposition: January 16, 2002

1. Admissibility

A. Purpose used for or what it will be offered to prove: Gordon White
signed the 401 certifications for the Department. His testimony is offered to
prove the lack of reasonable assurance.

B. Specific designation (if CR 30(b)(6) deponent): Mr. White's deposition
is offered as a managing agent of the Department.

C. Basis for admissibility ff challenged by objection: If an objection is
attached pursuant to provision 4 below, ACC's and CASE's response is also
attached.

2. Excerpting: The following portions of the White deposition are offered by ACC
and CASE:

Page 5, line I through page 8, line 14
Page 10, line 8 through page 11, line 17
Page 12, line 6 through page 13, line 14
Page 13, line 22 through page 20, line 11
Page 21, line 12 through line 17
Page 22, line 10 through page 25, line 18
Page 26, line 6 through page 29, line 16
Page 30, line 11 through page 31, line 9
Page 31, line 22 through page 32, line 4
Page 32, line 21 through page 33, line 7
Page 39, line 2 through line 12
Page 43, line 21 through page 45, line 12
Page 45, line 24 through page 46, line 2
Page 47, line 24 through page 49, line 11
Page 50, line 2 through line 5
Page 50, line 20 through page 51, line 12
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Page 53, line 6 through page 61, line 22
Page 62, line 15 through page 67, line 22
Page 68, line 8 through page 69, line 8
Page 70, line 2 through page 74, line 7
Page 79, line 8 through page 83, line 19
Page 85, line 17 through page 86, line 4
Page 89, line 13 through line 15
Page 91, line 9 through page 95, line 11
Page 99, line 4 through page 101, line 20
Page 104, line 7 through page 107, line 22
Page 110, line 3 through line 8
Page 118, line 24 through page 120, line 1
Page 120, line 17 through line 20
Page 121, line 18 through page 124, line 8
Page 129, line 3 through line 25
Page 135, line 13 through page 136, line 7

3. Counter Provisions of Respondents: See attached.

4. Objections of Respondents: See attached.

ghlu\acc\pchb\depositions\published deps\white.doc
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ACC & CASE v. Dept. of Ecology & Port of Seattle
PCI:][BNo. 01-160

Department of Ecology's Designation of Additional Portions of
Deposition and Objections Entered Pursuant to the

Board's Order of March 19, 2002 and Port of Seattle's
Joinder in those Objections and Designations

Deponent; Gordon White

Date of Deposition: January !6, 2002

3. Counter Excerpts by Respondent Department of Ecology:l

.START .END
Page 22, line 5 page 22, line 9

Page 25, line 20 page 26, line 5

Page 33, line 24 page 34, line 3

Page 34, line 15 page 34, line 25
Page 36, line 5 page 36, line 13

Page 38, line 8 page 38, line 23

Page 39, line 13 page 40, line 3
Page 41, line 14 page 41, line 20

Page 45, line 13 page 45, line 23 .
Page 49, line 17 page 49, line 21

Page 50, line 6 page 50, line 19

Page, 74, line 8 page 75, line 20

Page 77, line 11 page 78, line 6

Page 83, line 20 page 84, line 1

Page 86, line 10 page 86, line 19

Page 89, line 16 page 89, line 22

Page 115, line 22 page 116, line 4

Page 117, line 3 page 118, line 23

1Bydesignatingcounterexcerpts,Ecologydoesnotwaiveits objectionsto ACC's andCASE'spublication
of this transcripL Thoseobjectionsare reflectedin Ecology'sResponseto Appellants'Motionto Publishand in
argumentbeforethisBoard. Further,Ecologydoesnot waiveits objectionsto ACC's andCASE's useof particular
portionsof the transcript.Thoseobjectionsare identifiedin subsection4 of this document.

GORDONWHITE- I

AR 028932



Page 132, line 17 page 132, line 21

Page 139 (Completed
Correction and Signature
Page)

4. Objections to Designations by Appellants:

A deposition is admissible in this hearing only to the extent that the same testimony
would be admissible in this hearing if the deponent were then present and testifying as a witness.
CR 32(a); WAC 371-08-300(1) and (2). Therefore, Ecology renews its objection to publication

of this transcript and submits the following objections to particular portions of the transcript.

General objection: Mr. White has testified before the Board in this matter and Ecology
has not had the opportunity to review the hearing transcript. Mr. White's deposition was used
during his testimony. To the extent ACC and CASE now designate those portions of the
deposition referenced during his testimony, Ecology objects to those portions of the transcript as
asked and answered.

START END OBJECTION

Page 47, line 24 page 49, line 1 Hearsay.

Page 48, line 22 Page 49, line 1 Speculation.

Page 64, line 5 page 64, line 9 Hearsay.

Page 66, line 16 page 66, line 20 Hearsay.

Page 68, line 19 page 69, line 3 Calls for double hearsay. Asks what he heard from
others about what someone said at a meeting.

Page 92, line 22 Page 93, line 20 Renew objection about mischaracterizing witness'
testimony.

Page 99, line 25 page 100, line 10 Hearsay and speculation.

Page 123, line 12 page 123, line 18 Hearsay.

PORT JOINS ECOLOGY'S DESIGNATIONS AND OBJECTIONS

Counsel for the Port of Seattle have reviewed Ecology's designations and objections.
The Port joins in all of Ecology's designations and objections.

GORDONWHITE- 2
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Appellants' Responses to Objections Raised by Ecology and the Port
To The Publication of Depositions of Ecology Managers and

CR 30(b)(6) Witnesses

ACC & CASE v. Dept. of Ecology & Port of Seattle,
PCHB No. 01-160

Deponent: Gordon White, Department of Ecology Program Manager for
Shorelands and Environmental Assistance

Date of Deposition: January 16, 2002

ACC's Responses to Ecology Objections:

1. General Objection: Ecology makes a general "asked and answered"
objection arguing that portions of Mr. White's deposition were used at the hearing for
impeachment purposes. Response: The objection is nonsensical. Use of a deposition
at trial for impeachment purposes or to refresh the recollection of a witness is not a
basis upon which to raise an objection upon publication of the deposition that the
question has been "asked and answered." If this were a valid objection, then the
deposition could never be published for impeachment purposes. Pursuant to the
Board's Order on the motion to publish and CR 32(a)(2), ACC is entitled to use Mr.
White's sworn deposition testimony as a managing agent "for any purpose."

2. Page 47, line 24 through page 49, line 1 (objection: hearsay). Response:
Mr. White was asked what Tom Fitzsimmons told Mr. White with respect to inquiries
from the Governor's Office that were prompted by contacts of the Port of Seattle. The
answers are not offered for the truth of the matter asserted but are offered to establish

the pressure that the Director and the Governor were placing on Ecology staff to issue
the 401 certification. The hearsay objection is also improper in that the answer is the
admission of a party-opponent pursuant to ER 801(d)(2) given Tom Fitzsimmons is
the Director of the Department of Ecology and was acting in his "representative
capacity" in making the statements to Mr. White. Even if the question calls for a
hearsay response, WAC 371-08-500 provides that hearsay is admissible "if it is the
kind of evidence on which reasonably prudent persons are accustomed to rely in the
conduct of their affairs." Statements made by the Director of the Department of
Ecology is the type of evidence which other Ecology staff can reasonably and
prudently rely in the conduct of their affairs.

3. Page 48, line 22 through page 49, line 1 (objection: speculation).
Response: Mr. White was asked to clarify what he meant when he testified that the
Port was concerned about the timing of the 401 decision. Mr. White testified in
response that he knew the Port was expressing concern to the Governor's Office about
the timing of Ecology issuing the 401 certification. The question did not ask Mr.
White to speculate. He clarified what he meant and said that Mr. Fitzsimmons had
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told him this on several occasions. In addition, the objection that the question calls

for speculation is waived unless seasonably made at the deposition. CR 32(d)(3)(B).

4. Page 64, line 5 through page 64, line 9 (objection: hearsay). Response:
Mr. White was asked whether Tom Fitzsimmons conveyed to Mr. White the substance
of discussions Mr. Fitzsimmons had with Port Commissioners regarding issuance of
the 401 certification. The answers are not offered for the truth of the matter asserted
but are offered to establish the pressure that the Director and the Governor were
placing on Ecology staff to issue the 401 certification. The hearsay objection is
improper in that the answer is the admission of a party-opponent pursuant to ER
801(d)(2) given Tom Fitzsimmons is the Director of the Department of Ecology and
was acting in his "representative capacity" in making the statements to Mr. White.
Even if the question calls for a hearsay response, WAC 371-08-500 provides that
hearsay is admissible "if it is the kind of evidence on which reasonably prudent
persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of their affairs." Statements made by
the Director of the Department of Ecology is the type of evidence which other Ecology
staff can reasonably and prudently rely in the conduct of their affairs.

5. Page 66, line 16 through page 66, line 20 (objection: hearsay).
Response: The question continues to inquire of Mr. White the substance of the
discussions between Mr. Fitzsimmons and the Port of Seattle regarding issuance of
the 401 certification. The answers are not offered for the truth of the matter asserted

but are offered to establish the pressure that the Director and the Governor were
placing on Ecology staff to issue the 401 certification. The hearsay objection is
improper in that the answer is the admission of a party-opponent pursuant to ER
801(d)(2) given Tom Fitzsimmons is the Director of the Department of Ecology and
was acting in his "representative capacity" in making the statements to Mr. White.
Even if the question calls for a hearsay response, WAC 371-08-500 provides that
hearsay is admissible "if it is the kind of evidence on which reasonably prudent
persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of their affairs." Statements made by
the Director of the Department of Ecology is the type of evidence which other Ecology
staff can reasonably and prudently rely in the conduct of their affairs.

6. Page 68, line 19 through page 69, line 3 (objection: hearsay). Response:
The questioning focuses on a critical meeting between the Governor's Chief of Staff,
the Port's Executive Director, Ray Hellwig, and Tom Fitzsimmons. Again, the
statements are not offered to prove the truth of the matter asserted but are offered to
establish the pressure and politically charged environment in which Ecology was
reviewing the Port's application. As noted above, the hearsay objection is improper
under ER 801(d)(2) as admissions of a party opponent and is admissible under the
Board's hearsay rule, WAC 371-08-500.

7. Page 92, line 22 through page 93, line 20 (objection: mischaracterizes
testimony). Response: Through a series of back and forth questions and answers that
clarified Mr. White's testimony, Mr. White ultimately admitted that he did not rely
upon any statements from Ms. Kenny to come to the conclusion of reasonable
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assurance in August 2001 even though this Board has before it 26 pages of pre-filed
testimony of Ann Kenny. The ultimate question was a simple question: "Did you rely
upon any statement from Ms. Kenny to come to the conclusion of reasonable
assurance in August 2001?" Mr. White gave the simple answer: "No." The objection
is improper and should be overruled.

8. Page 99, line 25 through page100, line 10 (objection: hearsay and
speculation). Response: On July 18, 2001 Tom Fitzsimmons wrote to the Governor
that Ecology's "goal is a defensible decision wherein we are reasonably assured water
quality will be protected." Ex. 124. The question merely asked for Mr. White's
understanding whether Director Fitzsimmons was making that representation to the
Governor. In addition, for the reasons stated above in response to hearsay objections
to statements of Mr. Fitzsimmons, the statement is not hearsay pursuant to ER
801(d)(2) and should be admitted pursuant to the Board's hearsay rule, WAC 371-08-
500.

9. Page 123, line 12 through page 123, line 18 (objection: hearsay).
Response: As a follow-up question to Mr. White's statement that Ann Kenny told Mr.
White about the Port's desire to have the August 401 certification rescinded and a new
401 certification issued, Mr. White stated that Ms. Kenny described the areas that the
Port was seeking clarification. The answer is not submitted for the truth of the matter
asserted but is submitted to establish that discussions occurred between Ecology and
the Port after Ecology issued the August certification. The answer is not hearsay for
that reason. In addition, the statements are the admissions of a party opponent
through an individual acting in a representative capacity as set forth in ER 801(d)(2)
and should be admitted pursuant to the Board's hearsay rule, WAC 371-08-500.

gAlu\acc\pchb\depositions\published deps\white-response.doc
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DEPOSITION UPON ORAL EXAMINATION OF

GORDON WHITE

JANUARY 16, 2002

ACC V. STATE OF WASHINGTON, ET AL.

Carla R. Wallat, CCR, RPR, CRR

YAMAGUCHI OBIEN & MANGIO
Court Reporting
520 Pike Street

Suite 1213
Seattle, WA 98101-4001

Main: (206) 622-6875
Direct: (206) 839-4513

web: yomreporting.com
e-mail: cwallat@yomreporting.com
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GORDON WHITE; January 16, 2002 139

1 CORRECTION & SIGNATURE PAGE

2

3 RE: ACC V. STATE OF WASHINGTON, ET AL.

PCHB No. 01-160

4 DEPOSITION OF: GORDON WHITE, JANUARY 16, 2002

5 I, GORDON WHITE, have read the

within transcript taken JANUARY 16, 2002, and the same

6 is true and accurate except for any changes and/or

corrections, if any, as follows:
7

PAGE LINE CORRECTION

8
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12 _ 115 l_pl0_ 41_word room° w_ih pro9ram "
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14 0 3 ] _ [ p I _ & _ WOrd '' " I ......

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

¢-J /

23 on the /_T day /_Tzo_ I , 2002.
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520 Pike Street, Suite 1213, Seattle, WA 98101
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GORDON WHITE; J_uary 16, 2002

1 3

1 POLLUTIONCONTROLHEARINGSBOARD 1 EXAMINATIONBY: PAGE(S)

2 FOR THESTATEOF WASHINGTON 2 MR. STOCK 5

3 3 \

4 AIRPORTCOMMUNITIESCOALITION, 4 EXHIBITSFOR IDENTIFICATION P:.

5 Appellant, 5 120 E-maildated8/6/2001,2:10PM from 43

6 vs. PCHENo. 01-160 6 Hellwigto Fitzsi_nons,White,Kenny,

7 STATEOF WASHINGTON, 7 Hart,Marchioro,Young;Subject:

8 DEPARTMENTOF ECOLOGY;and 8 BriefingDocumentforWed.

9 THE PORTOF SEATTLE, 9 121 E-maildated9/27/2000,3:32PM from 55

i0 Respondents. i0 Whiteto Luster,Hellwig,Fitzpatrick,

II ii Marchioro,Stockdale

12 DEPOSITIONUPONORALEXAMINATION 12 122 E-maildated9/27/2000,2:41PM from 62

13 OF 13 Lusterto White;Subject: FW: Dinsmore

14 GORDONWHITE 14 Draftand draftdenialletter

15 15 123 E-maildated5/11/2000,4:48PM from 65

16 10:05A.M. 16 Hellwigto Fitzsi,_nons;Subject: Meeting

17 JANUARY16, 2002 17 withMic Dinsmore,POS,Was Ulman,

18 2425BRISTOLCOURTSW 18 (PSRC?)and theGovernorre SeaTac

19 SECONDFLOOR 19 124 E-maildated7/18/2001,2:21PM from 99

20 OLYMPIA,WASHINGTON 20 Hellwigto Hart;Subject: FW: Memo

21 21 forGovernorLocke- Portof SeattleProposed

22 22 ThirdRunwayProject

23 J/_i__.U _30Z 23 125 E-maildated8/5/2001,3:48PM from ii0
24 24 Kennyto White,Hellwig,Stockdale,

25 CARLAR. WALLAT,CRR,RPR,CCR _WALLACR346BE 25 Fitzpatrick,Drabek,Garland,Wang,

i A P P E A R A N C E S 1 Walter,Whiting,Marchioro,Young;

2 2 Subject:RevisedDraft401 for ThirdRunway

3 FOR THEAIRPORTCOMMUNITIESCOALITION: 3 and attachments

4 KEVINL. STOCK 4 126 White'shandwrittennotes 115

5 Attorneyat Law 5

6 HelsellFetterman 6

7 1325FourthAvenue,Suite1500 7

8 Seattle,Washington98111-3846 8

9 9

I0 FOR THE DEPARTMENTOF ECOLOGY: i0

ii JOANMARCHIORO II

12 Attorneyat Law 12

13 AssistantAttorneyGeneral 13

14 2425BristolCourtSW, 2nd Floor 14

15 P.O.Box 40117 15

16 Olympia,Washington98504-0117 16

17 17

18 FOR THE PORTOF SEATTLE: 18

19 TANYABARNETT 19

20 MartenBrown 20

21 421 SouthCapitolWay,Suite303 21

22 Olympia,Washington98501 22

23 23 AR 028939
24 ALSOPRESENT: NONE 24

25 25
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GORDON WI-IITE; J_u_uary 16, 2002

5 7

1 OLYMPIA,WASHINGTON;JANUARY16, 2002 1 environmentalscience;is thatright--

2 10:05A.M. 2 A. No, I do not.

3 --o0o-- 3 Q. Oneof the thingsthatyou and I are goingto

4 4 haveto be carefulaboutisnot talkingovereachother

5 GORDONWHITE, 5 so the courtreportercan get downbothwhatI say and

6 swornas a witnessby the Notary 6 whatyou say. Do you understandthat?

7 Public,testifiedas follows: 7 A. I'llslowdown.

8 8 Q. Haveyou takenanygraduatecourses,graduate

9 EXAMINATION 9 levelcourses?

i0 i0 A. I thinkI have,but I don't-- I can'tsay

Ii BY MR. STOCK: ii whichones. It'snot --

12 Q. Goodmorning,Mr. White. 12 Q. You'vetakenclassesafteryougraduated

13 A. Goodmorning,Mr. Stock. 13 from--

14 Q. Wouldyou stateyournamefor therecord, 14 A. Yes,I have.

15 please? 15 Q. --EvergreenCollege?And whatclasseshave

16 A. GordonWhite. 16 you taken?

17 Q. Whatis yourresidentialaddress? 17 A. I'vetakensomemanagementcourses.

18 A. 2431ColumbiaSouthwest,Olympia,Washington. 18 Q. Haveyou takenany environmentalcourses

19 Q. You'vebeendeposedbeforein theBattle 19 aftergraduatingfromEvergreen?

20 MountainGoldcase;is thatright? 20 A. No.

21 A. Yes,I have. 21 Q. Haveyou attendedany seminarsrelatingto

22 Q. And didyou tellthetruthin that 22 any of the environmentalsciencessincegraduatingfrom

23 deposition? 23 Evergreen?
24 A. Yes. 24 A. Yes,I have.

25 Q. Haveyou reviewedthatdeposition? 25 Q. Whatseminars?

6 8

1 A. Yes. 1 A. Generalseminarson wetlandscience,on --

2 Q. Whenwas the lasttimeyou reviewedit? 2 the Bodyof WaterLaw,you know,CLE courses.

3 A. Two yearsago,maybe. 3 Q. Howmany?

4 Q. Haveyou had any otherdepositionstakenof 4 A. Oh, two.

5 you? 5 Q. Whenwerethose?

6 A. No. 6 A. Oh, fouror fiveyearsago.

7 Q. Youunderstandif I ask a questionyou need 7 Q. And was it a one-dayseminar?

8 to answerthequestionunlessyourattorneyinstructs 8 A. Yes,I believeit was.

9 you not to answerthe question. 9 Q. So you'vetakentwoone-dayseminarsin the

i0 A. Yes. i0 past--

ii Q. If I ask a questionthatyoudon't ii A. Fouror fiveyears,yeah. I believe,yeah.

12 understand,willyou askme to repeatit? 12 Q. Can you thinkof any otherseminarsother

13 A. Yes. 13 thanthesetwo one-dayseminars?

14 Q. Whatisyoureducation? 14 A. No.

15 A. I havea Bachelor'sof Artsdegreein -- from 15 Q. Whatdidyou do to prepareforthe deposition

16 EvergreenStateCollege. 16 today?

17 Q. Whatwas yourmajor? 17 A. I thoughtaboutthe chronologyof

18 A. Well,at Evergreenwe don'thavespecific 18 decisionmakingthatI was involvedin, and I spokewith

19 majors. Butmy areasof emphasiswerepolitical 19 my attorney.

20 scienceand economics. 20 Q. Did you do anythingelse?

21 Q. Did you takeany environmentalcourses? 21 A. Well,in thinkingthroughthechronology,I

22 A. Some,yes. 22 reviewedthe decision.

23 O. Whichenvironmentalcourses? 23 Q. The 401 Certification? AR 028940
24 A. I can'trememberspecifically. 24 A. Uh-huh.

25 Q. But you don'thavea degreein any 25 Q. You needto answeryes or no forthe court

Carla R. Wallet, CCR, RPR, CRR * Yamaguchi, Obien & Mangio

(206) 622-6875 * cwallat@yomreporting.com



GORDON WHITE; January 16, 2002

9 Ii

1 reporter. 1 Q. Was therea particulareventin thesummerof

2 A. Oh, yes. 2 2000thatyou startedwith?

3 Q. Whichdecisiondidyou review? 3 A. As we preparedto makea decisionon the

4 A. The decisionthatI signedin --whatwas it? 4 submittalfromthe Portof Seattlein Augustand

5 Augustor September. 5 Septemberof 2000.

6 Q. I don'tmeanto try to trickyouat all. 6 Q. Whatwas it aboutthattimeframethatyou

7 Did youreviewtheAugusti0 401 7 focusedon?

8 Certificationor theSeptember21 401Certification? 8 A. That'swhen,in my mind,thekey issues

9 A. Augusti0. Thankyou forclarifyingthat. 9 aroundstormwatermanagementandwetlandmanagement--

i0 Q. Haveyou readtheSeptember21 401 I0 it'sfairlyfreshin my mindhowwe weregoingthrough

ii Certification? ii that,and Iwantedto makesureI wasthinkingabout

12 A. Yes. 12 thatin preparationforthisdeposition.

13 Q. When? 13 Q. Andthenwhatwasthe nexteventin the

14 A. WhenI signedit. 14 chronologythatyouthoughtabout?

15 Q. Haveyou readit sincethen? 15 A. Why I determinedthatI woulddenythat

16 A. No. 16 applicationand who I reliedon to makethatdecision.

17 Q. OtherthantheAugusti0 401Certification, 17 Q. And thenkeepgoing. Whatwas thenextitem

18 didyou reviewanyotherdocumentsin preparationfor 18 you thoughtabout?

19 thisdeposition? 19 A. Thenthe Portwithdrawingwhentheyrealized

20 A. No. 20 thatwe woulddenyit,and thenjustthe seriesof

21 Q. Did youspeakto anyoneaboutyour 21 stepsto thenextdecisionpoint. I'mjusttryingto

22 deposition,otherthanMs. Marchioro? 22 refreshmy memoryof justotherkey events.

23 A. No. 23 Q. Haveyou thoughtaboutwhathas happened

24 Q. Didyou talkto AnnKennyabouther 24 sinceyou signedtheAugust10,2001401 Certification?

25 deposition? 25 A. Yes.

i0 .2

1 A. No. 1 Q. Anythinginparticularstandout in yourmind

2 Q. Didyou talkto RayHellwigabouthis 2 whenyou wentbackoverthe pastseveralmonths?

3 deposition? 3 A. The samekindsof thingsin termsof key

4 A. No. 4 stepson thepathto makingthedetermination,making

5 Q. Haveyou talkedto anybodyaboutany 5 thedecision.

6 depositionthathasbeentakeninthismatter? 6 Q. Let'sgo backto August1998. You signedthe

7 A. No. 7 original401 Certificationthatwas issuedinAugust

8 Q. Didyou attendthe depositiontrainingcourse 8 1998;is thatright?

9 puton by the attorneygeneral'sofficetoprepare 9 A. Yes.

i0 witnessesin thismatter? i0 Q. How longpriorto yoursigningthat

ii A. No. ii certificationhad youbeeninvolvedwiththePortof

12 Q. Tellme whatyoumeantwhenyou saidyou 12 Seattle'sapplicationforthe thirdrunwayproject?

13 reviewedthechronologyof decisionmakinginvolvedin 13 A. Sixmonths.

14 thismatterforpurposesof the deposition. 14 Q. Whatis yourcurrentpositionwithDepartment_"

15 A. Yeah,I wentbackinmy mind--or whenI 15 of Ecology?
cO

16 firstgotinvolvedin theprojectoverfouryearsago 16 A. I'mtheprogrammanagerforthe Shorelands

17 whenI firstwashiredin Ecologyin thisposition, 17 andEnvironmentalAssistanceProgram. O

18 startingwiththeAugust1998certificatethatI 18 Q. Andwas thatthepositionyouheldin August <
19 signed,and justwalkedmyselfthroughthat,just 19 1998whenyou signedtheoriginalcertification?

20 thinkingof allthe differentstepsandprocessesthat 20 A. Yes.

21 we'dbeenengagedin. 21 O. Whendid you firstbecomeprogrammanagerfor

22 Q. Walkme throughthestepsthatyou thought 22 theShorelandsand EnvironmentalAssistanceProgram_

23 aboutforpurposesof thisdeposition. 23 A. October1997.

24 A. I focusedmainlyon the stepsstartingin the 24 Q. Andpriorto October1997,whatdidyou do?

25 summerof 2000. 25 A. I was a waterprogrammanagerforThurston

Carla R. Wallat, CCR, RPR, CRR * Yamaguchi, Obien & Mangio
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GORDON WHITE; January 16, 2002

13 15

1 County. 1 Q. How is it determinedwho thatpermit

2 Q. How longwereyou a waterprogrammanagerfor 2 coordinatorwillbe fora particular401 application?

3 ThurstonCounty? 3 A. It's-- how is it decided?

4 A. Approximatelysevenyears. 4 Q. Well,maybeI betterask first:Who decides

5 Q. Whatwereyourresponsibilitiesin that 5 it?

6 capacity? 6 A. Who decidesit? Well,we haveidentifiedin

7 A. I workedwithstafffroma varietyof 7 eachof our regionalofficesthepersonwho would

8 differentdepartmentsin ThurstonCountyto focus 8 usuallyhandlea 401permit,and so it'salready

9 effortson protectinggroundand surfacewater 9 predeterminedby the factthatwe havea 401 reviewer.

I0 throughoutThurstonCountybut witha particularfocus i0 Sometimesthatwillchangebasedon workloadissues,

Ii on the ruralsouthernportionof ThurstonCounty.And ii and if there'ssomebodyelsewho can helpout,because

12 I alsowas involvedin floodplainmanagementand in a 12 forworkloadissueswe needto havesomebodyelsefocus

13 varietyof issuesmanagementdirectlyforthe county 13 on a permit.
14 commissioners. 14 But thegeneralruleis thatthe 401 reviewer

15 Q. Whobroughtyou in to theDepartmentof 15 identifiedin the officeis the reviewer.

16 Ecology? 16 Q. Whendoes--

17 A. The deputydirectorat thattime,Dan Silver, 17 A. The sectionmanagerhas the discretionto

18 hiredme. 18 makeworkloaddeterminations.

19 Q. Wereyou a personalacquaintanceof 19 Q. Whendoesthe headquartersstaffof the

20 Mr. Silver? 20 Shorelandsand EnvironmentalAssistanceProgramget

21 A. I knewhimpreviousto that. 21 involvedin issuingsomeone's401Certification?

22 Q. Describeforme the401 Certification 22 A. Theywouldget involvedin an advisory

23 process,whatit is. 23 capacityif thereis a particularcomplexissuethat

24 A. The processas it comesto me is,we havein 24 arisesfroma project.Theymightbe calledin to take

25 the regionalofficeswhatwe callour 401permit 25 on a permitbecausethereisn'tenough--becauseof a

14 16

1 reviewers,anddependingon the complexityof the 1 workloadissuein a region.

2 project,theywillinvolvefromone tomaybefouror 2 Q. So complexissueor workloadissuewillget

3 fiveindividualexpertsacrossotherprograms,usually 3 headquartersinvolvedin a 401 application?

4 waterquality,the waterqualityprogramwhichis a 4 A. Yeah. For instance,if thereis an issueon

5 separateprogramfromthe one thatI manage. Sometimes 5 a permitthatthe personin theregionhas a policy

6 waterresourcesin the caseof damminglicensing,for 6 questionon, theymightcallin thepersonin

7 instance,and of coursewetlandsstaffwithinthe 7 headquartersthat'sthe seniorpolicyleadfor401.

8 Shorelandsand EnvironmentalAssistanceProgram. 8 Q. Are thereany otherreasonsotherthanthere

9 And theywill-- theirprimaryroleis to 9 beinga complexpolicyissueor a workloadissuethat

10 facilitatethe reviewof applicationsfor401 i0 wouldresultin headquartersShorelandsand

ii Certificationandthen,withrelyingon theexpertise ii EnvironmentalAssistancegettinginvolvedin a 401

12 of thesecollectionof experts,thentheymake 12 application?

13 recommendations.And dependingon the complexityof 13 A. Justclarifyforme, Kevin,theheadquarters

14 the project-- andthe finalsignatureis eitherthe 14 401 lead,beingare thereanyotherreasonswhy the

15 sectionmanageror the programmanager. 15 headquarters401 needto be involved?Is whatyou're

16 Q. Whenyou saythe sectionmanager,are you 16 asking?

17 referringto the sectionmanagerin the regional 17 Q. Yes,that'sthe question.
18 office? 18 A. I don'tthinkso. Thosearethe twoprimary

19 A. Yes,sectionmanagerin the regionaloffice. 19 reasons.

20 Q. Of the Shorelands-- 20 Q. Howmanytimeshas headquartersbeeninvolved

21 A. Of theShorelandsand Environmental 21 in issuanceof a 401 Certification?

22 AssistanceProgram.Thankyou forthe clarification. 22 A. I don'tknowthe exactnumber,andwe changed

23 Q. Is therealwaysa singlepermitcoordinator 23 the systemin 1998,towardsthe endof 1998,fully

24 assignedto review401 applications? 24 implementingin '99or beginningtheimplementation,of

25 A. Yes. 25 regionalizingthe 401 decisionmaking.So priorto 1999
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1 or mid 1998,mostof the 401permitcoordinationand 1 MountainGoldor the SeaTac401 Certification?

2 reviewwasdoneat headquarters. 2 A. Yes.

3 And so thesystemI was justdescribingto 3 Q. _mdwhichapplicationis thatthatyou're

4 you is the systemwe havein placefrom'98forward. 4 referringto?

5 Priorto that,I believemostof the 401swouldhave 5 A. TheColumbiaRiverChannelDeepeningProject.

6 beenmanagedfromtheheadquarters401unit. 6 And thenthereareothersthatI am involvedin,but

7 Q. Howmany401 Certificationshaveyou 7 thatI do notsign,but -- my sectionmanagerwho is

8 personallysigned?You signedBMG,correct? 8 goingtobe in theapprovalor denialrolewillconsult

9 A. BMG. 9 withme. And I wouldsaynoneof themhaverisento

I0 Q. BattleMountainGold401Certification? i0 thelevelof thosethree. They'recomplex,but

ii A. Yes,I did. I'vesignedmaybea halfa dozen II they're--

12 to a dozen.And I'vebeeninvolvedin consultingon 12 Q. Youtoldme thatyouhad signeda halfa

13 probablytwicethatmany. 13 dozento a dozen401 Certificationsis thatright?

14 Q. You signedBattleMountainGold,correct? 14 A. Yeah,I may have. I haven'treviewedthe

15 A. Yes. 15 dataon that,so I don'tknow.

16 Q. You signedthe 401CertificationforSeaTac, 16 Q. Well,otherthanBattleMountainGoldand

17 thethreethathavebeenissued-- 17 SeaTac,what'sthenextlargestprojectwhereyou went

18 A. The three. 18 aheadand signeda 401 Certification?

19 Q. -- correct? 19 A. I don'tremember.

20 A. Yes. 20 Q. Otherthanthosetwoprojects,you can't

21 Q. Havetherebeenanyotherprojectsthe size 21 rememberanyothercertificationthatyou signed?

22 and scopeof whichmatchedthe 401Certificationfor 22 A. No.

23 thePortof Seattlethatyou havesigned? 23 Q. Becausetheywereinsignificantprojects?

24 A. Couldyou repeatthe question? 24 MS. BARNETT:Objectto the formof the

25 Q. Let me put itanotherway. 25 question.

18 _0

1 A. I'mnotthatconfused.I justwantto hear 1 A, I don'tknowwhy I can'tremember.

2 it again, 2 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Theyweren'tbigprojectsI

3 Q. Sure. Isthe 401Certificationthatyou 3 takeit?

4 signedforthePortof Seattlethemosttechnically 4 A. Yes.

5 complexcertificationthatyoupersonallyhavesigned? 5 Q. Is thatright?

6 A. Yes. 6 A. Yes,theywerenotbig projects.

7 Q. BattleMountainGoldwouldbe thenextmost 7 Q. Whyhaveyoubeeninvolvedin the401

8 technicallycomplex;wouldthatbe a fair 8 Certificationprocessfor SeaTacAirport?

9 characterization,thatyou'vesigned? 9 A. In --at the Departmentof Ecologyour

i0 A. ThatI havesigned, i0 processis thatI will-- I am involvedin bigprojects

ii Q. Whatother401Certificationshaveyou signed ii andI willbe makingthe finaldetermination.

12 of a similartechnicalcomplexityas theBattle 12 Q. In thenormalcoursewho makesthe

13 MountainGold401 Certification? 13 determinationof reasonableassuranceforpurposesof

14 You'resmiling. 14 goingaheadandissuinga 401Certification?

15 A. Well,I'mtryingtounderstandthe question 15 A. Couldyou repeatthe questionagain?

16 becauseI thinkI justanswereditby sayingthatwhen 16 Q. Sure. In thenormalcourse,who makesthe

17 youaskedme aboutthe thirdrunwayandtheBattle 17 reasonableassurancedeterminationforpurposesof

18 MountainSoldbeingas two complexprojectsthatI have 18 goingaheadand issuinga 401 Certification?

19 signed. 19 A. In thenormal--helpme understandwhatyou

20 Q. Are thereany other401Certificationsthat 20 meanby normal. Undernormalcourse.I justwantto

21 you'vesignedthatyouconsidertechnicallycomplex? 21 makesureI understandthequestion,Kevin,I'msorF

22 A. No. I am involvedinotherones,but I have 22 Q. That'sallright.

23 notyet signedthemor ithas not cometo a final 23 Otherthanin a big projectwhereyou would

24 decisionyet. 24 makethe finaldetermination,in othersituationswho

25 O. Thatare as technicallycomplexas Battle 25 makesthe determinationof reasonableassurancefor
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1 purposesof goingaheadand issuinga 401 1 A. Ching-PiWang,excuseme.

2 Certification? 2 Q. SootherthanKevinFitzpatrick,Erik

3 A. The teamthat'sbeenassembledto reviewthe 3 StockdaleandChing-PiWang,did yourelyuponanyone

4 projectand themanagerin charge. 4 elseto cometo yourpersonalconclusionthattherewas

5 Q. And -- 5 reasonableassurancetheprojectwouldnot resultin a

6 A. Thenextlevelof managementbelowme which 6 violationof statewaterqualitystandards?

7 wouldbe the sectionmanagers. 7 A. Oh, yes. JoanMarchiorofor -- in termsof

8 Q. How is thatdifferentfromwhathappenedwith 8 any legalquestions.

9 respectto the 401Certificationforthe SeaTac 9 Q. So otherthanthosefourindividualsyou've

i0 project,if it is? i0 justmentioned,is thereanyoneelsethatyou relied

ii A. Themaindifferenceis thatI'm involved, ii uponto cometo yourpersonalconclusionof reasonable

12 Q. Whomadethedeterminationthattherewas 12 assurance?

13 reasonableassurancein thiscaseforthe SeaTac 13 A. Thoseare the peopleI reliedon.

14 Airportprojectto go aheadand issuea 401 14 Q. Did you relyuponAnn Kennyat all?

15 Certification? 15 A. Well,yes. I don'tknowwhy I forgother.

16 A. The teamof expertsthatwe assembledadvised 16 Q. Anyoneelse?

17 me, and I madethe finaldetermination. 17 A. Yeah,I relieduponAnn forproceduralissues

18 Q. Didyou decidepriorto AugustI0, 2001that 18 and -- I'm tryingto thinkif therewas anybodyelse.

19 Ecologyhad reasonableassuranceto go aheadand issue 19 I don'tthinkso.

20 the 401Certificationto thePortof Seattle? 20 Q. Whatexpertisedid KevinFitzpatrickhave

21 A. Couldyourepeatthequestionagain? 21 thatyou reliedupon?

22 MR. STOCK: Couldyou go aheadandreadit, 22 A. Forthe StormwaterManagementPlanthatwas

23 please. 23 submittedI relieduponKevinFitzpatrickfor didhe

24 (Reporterreadbackas requested.) 24 havereasonableassurancethatthe planand the

25 A. So yourquestionis whendid I makemy mind 25 conditionsthatwe wereproposinggaveus reasonable

22 24

1 up or whendid --whendid -- in theprocess? 1 assurance.

2 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Well,letme aska 2 Q. Otherthanthe StormwaterManagementPlan,

3 preliminaryquestion. 3 did you lookto nevinFitzpatrickfor --or relyupon

4 A. I wanttomakesureI'mnotconfused. 4 KevinFitzpatrickforanythingelse?

5 Q. I gatheryou wouldnothavesignedthe401 5 A. No.

6 Certificationhad you personallynot had reasonable 6 Q. Whatexpertiseof ErikStockdaledid you rely

7 assurancethatstatewaterqualitystandardswouldnot 7 uponforpurposesof comingtoyourconclusionof

8 be violated? 8 reasonableassurance?

9 A. Yes. 9 A. I relieduponErikStockdaleforhis

i0 Q. So at somepointin yourmindyou cameto the i0 recon_-nendationon theNaturalResourceMitigationPlan

ii conclusionthatyou had reasonableassurancethe ii thatwas submittedby the Port,whetheritmet our test

12 projectwouldnot resultin a violationof statewater 12 forreasonableassurance.

13 qualitystandards;is thatright? 13 Q. Did you relyuponErikStockdalefor any

14 A. Yes. 14 otherexpertiseotherthanhis recommendationwith

15 Q. Whendid you personallymakethat 15 respectto the NaturalResourcesMitigationPlan?
16 determination? 16 A. No. C_4

17 A. Okay. That'sveryhelpful. Probably,oh, 17 Q. Ching-PiWang,whatdid you relyuponhim O

18 sometimein theweekpriorto August10th. 18 for? <
19 Q. And whatis it thatyou relieduponto come 19 A. The cleanfillpartsof the 401

20 to thatpersonalconclusion? 20 determination.

21 A. Thedeterminationsand advice-- 21 Q. Didyou relyuponChing-PiWangfor anything

22 recommendationsfromtheexpertsthatwereon our 401 22 otherthanthecleanfillcriteriain the401

23 reviewteam,and thosespecificoneswouldbe Kevin 23 Certification?

24 Fitzpatrick,and ErikStockdale.And Ching-Pi. 24 A. No.

25 Q. Ching-PiWang? 25 Q. JoanSarchioro,you saidyou relieduponher
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1 in termsof legalquestionsrelatingto the 401 1 A. Yes.

2 Certification;is thatright? 2 Q. And in fact--

3 A. Uh-huh. Yes. 3 A. Well,letme clarify,or you clarifyforme

4 Q. And did you relyuponher for anythingelse? 4 whatyoumeanby technicalexpertise.

5 A. No. 5 Q. Well,whenyou referto technicalstaff,what

6 Q. Ann Kenny,whatdid you relyuponher -- what 6 areyou referringto?

7 expertiseof hersdidyou relyuponforpurposesof 7 A. I'm referringto the technicalexpertisethey

8 comingto yourpersonalconclusionthattherewas 8 havein the specificareaof eitherstormwater

9 reasonableassurance? 9 managementor wetlandmanagement,andAnn has technical

i0 A. I relieduponAnn at two levels,one,for i0 expertisein the processof pullingtogethera 401

ii makingsurethattheprocessand formatof the401 ii decision.

12 Certificationwas --you know,was appropriate,thatin 12 Q. Right. But you agree,shedoesnot have

13 designing-- thatthe conditionsthatare in the 13 technicalexpertisewithrespectto stormwater

14 documentfit withthe recommendationswe weregetting 14 managementissues?

15 fromour experts,sortof as a secondscreen. 15 A. Yes.

16 Q. Whenyou sayexperts,you'rereferringto 16 Q. And you alsoagreethatshe doesnot have

17 KevinFitzpatrick,ErikStockdaleand Ching-PiWang? 17 technicalexpertisewithrespectto wetlandissues?

18 A. Yes. 18 A. Yes.

19 Q. Anybodyelse? 19 Q. You wouldagree,wouldn'tyou,thatyoudon't

20 A. No. Although,Kevin,therearepeoplebehind 20 havetechnicalexpertisewithrespectto stormwater

21 thoseexperts,but I didn'trelyon thosepeopleso 21 managementissues?

22 muchas the peoplethatrepresented-- youknowthat 22 A. Yes.

23 therewereconsultantsthatreviewedtheNatural 23 Q. And you'dagreethatyou do not have

24 ResourceMitigationPlan,and youknowtherewere 24 technicalexpertisewithrespectto wetlandsissues?

25 consultants,KingCounty,who reviewedthe Stormwater 25 A. Yes. Letme correctsomething,though,in
m

26 z8

1 ManagementPlanand thatI relied-- I justwantto 1 termsof yourquestionaroundAnn Kenny'sexpertise.

2 makeit clear,I reliedon Kevin'sreviewof thatand 2 It'sbestforme to answeritor it's-- I'mnot sure

3 Erik'sreviewof that. And of course,thereare people 3 whather levelsof expertiseare in termsof training

4 behindChing-PiWangas wellthattheyin turn,you 4 she'shad aroundeitherstormwateror wetlands,so I

5 know,reliedon. 5 thinkit'sa moreinformedansweron my partthatI did

6 Q. WithrespecttoAnn Kenny,you sayyou relied 6 not relyon her forher expertisein stormwateror

7 uponher for theprocessand the formattingof the401 7 wetlandmanagement.Becauseshemay verywellhave

8 Certification,correct? 8 expertisein thoseareasthatI don'tknowabout,but I

9 A. Uh-huh. 9 wanttomakeit clearthatI reliedon the experts

10 Q. You needto answer-- i0 that-- KevinFitzpatrickon thestormwater,Erik

ii A. Oh, I'msorry,yes. ii Stockdaleon wetlands,et cetera.

12 Q. Is thereany otheraspector expertisethat 12 Q. Priorto and in preparationfor signingthe

13 Ann Kennyhad thatyou relieduponin comingto your 13 AugustI0 401Certification,how manytimesdid you IO
14 own conclusionof reasonableassurance? 14 meetwithKevinFitzpatrickwithrespectto the

15 A. I'd liketo takea breakand thinkaboutthat 15 StormwaterManagementPlan? cO

16 and consultwithmy attorney. 16 A. I don'tremember. _D

17 Q. Mr. White,you needto answerthatquestion 17 Q. Once? n"

18 to the bestof yourabilitywithoutconsulting-- 18 A. It was morethanonce,but I justdon't ,=_

19 A. Oh, I do? 19 rememberhowmanytimes.

20 Q. --Ms. Marchioro. 20 Q. Two or threetimes?

21 A. ReallyI justwanthelpinmakingsureI 21 A. Couldhavebeentwoor threetimes.

22 remember. 22 Q. Lessthanfivetimes?

23 I don'tbelieveso. 23 A. Yes.

24 Q. You agreethatAnn Kennyis not an individual 24 Q. How manytimesdid you meetwithErik

25 withtechnicalexpertise? 25 Stockdalewithrespectto the NaturalResources

Carla R. Wallet, CCR, RPR, CRR * Yaunaguchi, Obien & Mangio

(206) 622-6875 * cwallat@yomreporting.com



GORDON WHITE; January 16, 2002

29 31

1 MitigationPlanforpurposesof comingto yourpersonal 1 A. No, I did not.

2 conclusionof reasonableassurance? 2 Q. Did you readanyof thelow flowanalyses

3 A. Morethanonce,but lessthanfive. 3 presentedto Departmentof Ecologyby the Portof

4 Q. And was thisin the -- how longbefore 4 Seattle?

5 AugustI0 did you meetwithErikStockdalewithrespect 5 A. No, I did not. I havelookedat piecesof

6 to the NaturalResourcesMitigationPlan? 6 all thosedocumentsas we wouldmeetand discussthem.

7 A. A weekbefore. A weekbefore. 7 But I never-- youwereaskingme the questionof did I

8 Q. And so theweekbeforeyou signedthe 8 readthe entiredocument,no, I did not. I reliedon

9 Augusti0 certification,howmanytimesdidyou meet 9 the teamof expertsto do thatand informme.

10 withErikStockdale? I0 Q. Duringtheyear2000,whatpercentof your

Ii A. I don'tremember, ii timedid you spendon the Port's401application?

12 Q. Lessthanfivetimesduringthatweek? 12 You'resmilingagain. I gatherthatit's

13 A. I would--yeah,I wouldthinkso. 13 sucha minorpercentof yourtimethatit'shardtoput

14 Q. And the sameanswerwithrespectto Kevin 14 a numberon?

15 Fitzpatrick? 15 MS. MARCHIORO:Objection,form.

16 A. Yes. 16 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Is thata fair

17 Q. And how aboutAnn Kenny? 17 characterization?

18 A. Probablyaboutthe samenumberof times. 18 A. No, that'snot why I was smiling.

19 Typically-- or at thesametime. They'reallparallel 19 Q. Why wereyou smiling?

20 amountsof time,I guessiswhatI'mtryingto say. It 20 A. It'shardforme to rememberhow muchI

21 couldhavebeenmorewithAnn justbecauseof 21 spent.

22 formattingissuesand questionsI had around,youknow, 22 Q. Giveme yourbestestimateas to whatpercent

23 doesthisconditionfit hereor here,thosesortsof 23 of yourtimein theyear2000you spenton issues

24 things. 24 relatedto thePort's401 application.Lessthanfive

25 Q. And how aboutChing-PiWang? 25 percentof yourtime?

30 32

1 MS. BARNETT: I'm confusedaboutwhatthe 1 A. Betweenone and fivepercent.

2 questionis. 2 Q. And duringtheyear2001,sameanswer,one to

3 Q. (BYMR. STOCK)Well,did youmeetwithhim 3 fivepercentof yourtime?

4 priorto signingthe 401Certificationfor purposesof 4 A. Same.

5 comingto yourpersonalreasonableassuranceconclusion 5 Q. Did Ecologyneedto havereasonableassurance

6 withrespectto cleanfillcriteria? 6 for the 401Certificationtobe issuedon Augusti0,

7 A. I don'trecallmeetingwithhim. I reviewed 7 2001?

8 his workand I had -- any questionsI wouldhavehad, 8 MS. BARNETT:Objection,callsfora legal

9 and I don'trememberwhichquestionsI had,I worked 9 conclusion.

i0 throughAnn to workto him. I0 THE WITNESS: Excuseme, I didn'thearthat,

II Q. You didn'tpersonallyreviewthe Stormwater ii Tanya.

12 ManagementPlan,did you? 12 MS. BARNETT: I saidobjection,callsfora

13 A. No. 13 legalconclusion.

14 Q. And youdidn'tpersonallyreviewthe Natural 14 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) I'mnot askingforany legal

15 ResourcesMitigationPlan? 15 opinionon yourpart,Mr. White. You are not a lawyer,

16 A. Well,letme -- let'sjustbackup in terms 16 areyou?

17 of personallyreviewing.There'sdifferent-- "review" 17 A. No, I am not a lawyer.

18 is an evaluatingtermin termsof there'sdegreesof 18 Q. But you signedthe 401Certification,
19 it. 19 correct?

20 Q. Did you sitdownand readthe -- 20 A. Yes,I did.

21 A. Readthe entiredocument? 21 Q. And was it yourunderstandingthaton

22 Q. -- StormwaterManagementPlan? 22 Augusti0, 2001whenyou signedthe 401Certification,

23 A. No, I did not. 23 thatEcologyhad to havereasonableassurancethat

24 Q. Did you sitdownand readtheNatural 24 statewaterqualitystandardswouldnot be violatedin

25 ResourcesMitiqationPlan? 25 orderforyou to signand forEcologyto issuethat401
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1 Certification? 1 Q. Priorto signingtheAugusti0 401

2 A. WhenI signedthe WaterQualityCertification 2 Certification,had you met withanyonefromthe Portof

3 on August10th,I had reasonableassurance. 3 Seattlewithrespectto thereasonableassurance

4 Q. Did Ecologyhavereasonableassurance? 4 decision?

5 A. I had reasonableassurance. 5 A. I met withPortofficials,I'mnot sureof

6 Q. And you werespeakingon behalfof Ecology? 6 the date. We -- it was an on-sitevisitso I could

7 A. Yes. 7 see -- I wantedto see the footprint.I hadbeenthere

8 Q. And wouldyou agreethatif forsome 8 before,probablya year,a yearanda halfbeforethat,

9 reasonable-- if for somereason,reasonableassurance 9 but thatwas -- you know,I'mnot surewhenthat

10 didnot existon AugustI0, 2001,thatEcologyshould i0 meetingwas. I'm sorry,I can'trecallit.

Ii not haveissuedthat401 Certification? Ii Q. In Julyof 2001?

12 MS. BARNETT:Objection,callsfor a legal 12 A. Thatringsa bellin termsof a time-- the

13 conclusion. 13 timing. It wouldbe -- it was certainlya monthprior

14 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) You can go aheadand answer. 14 to my -- or, you know,20 to 30 dayspriorto the

15 A. If I did not havereasonableassurancethat 15 decision.That'show it feelslike,or my

16 the project-- the submittalwouldn'tmeetwater 16 recollection.

17 qualitystandards,thenI wouldnothavesignedit. 17 Q. So youwantedto see the footprintof the

18 Q. And so the answerto my questionisyes? 18 projectsitebeforeyou signedthe 401 Certification?

19 A. The answerto yourquestionis whatI 19 A. BeforeI madeup my mind.

20 answered. 20 Q. Madeup yourmindwithrespectto what?

21 MR. STOCK: Canyou go aheadand readme my 21 A. We had internallydiscussed-- the

22 question,please? 22 applicationwasbeforeus, we wereliningout,Okay,

23 (Reporterreadbackas requested.) 23 herearethe differentissueswe haveto thinkabout,

24 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Answerthatquestion,please. 24 makedeterminationson. I was meetingwiththe panel

25 A. WhenI signedthedeterminationI had 25 of expertsor the groupof expertswithinEcologywho

34 J6

1 reasonableassurance,and I wouldnot havesignedit if 1 werestudyingthoseissues,reviewingthe documents.

2 I did not believewe didn'thaveany reasonable 2 And I -- so as partof thatprocess,we went

3 assurance. 3 to visitthe siteand lookat it to get a feelforthe

4 Q. Well,don'tyou agreethatif the science 4 physicaldimensionsand --

5 ultimatelyestablishesthattherewas not reasonable 5 Q. My questionis,why did you wantto see the

6 assuranceonAugusti0,2001,that401 Certification 6 footprintof theprojectsitebeforeyou madeup your
7 shouldnot havebeenissuedon thatdate? 7 mind?

8 MS. BARNETT: Objection,callsfor a legal 8 A. So I couldsee whatwetlandswerebeing

9 conclusion. 9 impacted,whatstreamswerebeingimpacted,and seethe

i0 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) I'maskingforyour i0 thingsthatI was seeingon mapsand in descriptions,

ii understanding,Mr. White. Ii writtendescriptions,and thingsthatwerebeing

12 A. Yeah,I guess-- I'm confusedby it. It's 12 discussedanddescribedto me by theEcologyexpertsso

13 very-- that'shypothetical.I am tellingyouwhatI 13 I couldsee it firsthand.

14 woulddo or not do basedon my conclusion. 14 Q. Wereyou accompaniedby Portpersonnelon

15 Q. Wereyou underpressurefromanyoneto sign 15 thissitevisit?

16 theAugusti0 401 Certification? 16 A. Yes,I was.

17 A. No. 17 Q. Who accompaniedyou?

18 Q. You wereunderno pressureat all? 18 A. I don'trememberall the namesof the people

19 A. No. 19 who werethere,but I'lltellyou who I rememberbeing

20 Q. Wasn'tthe PortaskingDepartmentof Ecology 20 there. Let'ssee.

21 to get that401 Certificationi_,,_aa_ _nnna_ iF 21 Now I can'tremember,I'msorry,but I will

22 could? All 028947 22 rememberthem.

23 A. Yes. 23 O. How manypeoplewenton thissitevisit?

24 Q. And you don'tconsiderthatpressure? 24 A. Therewere,oh, ten.

25 A. No. 25 Q. How manyfromEcology?
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1 A. Threeor fourpeoplefromEcology,fiveor 1 Seattle,threepeoplefromtheDepartmentof Ecology.

2 six fromthe Portof Seattle. Theyhad their 2 Q. You'reawarethattherewerefacilitated

3 stormwaterleadpersonthere. 3 meetingsbetweenthePortof Seattleand the Department

4 Q. Thiswas in additionto peoplefromthe Port 4 of Ecologyin late2000and throughout2001priorto

5 of Seattle? 5 yoursigningthe 401 Certification,correct?

6 A. I'm includingthemin thegroup,whetherthey 6 A. Yes.

7 werea Portemployeeor a consultant.Therewerefour 7 Q. And thosewerefacilitatedby KateSnider's

8 or fivepeoplefromthe Portof Seattlethere. 8 firm,correct?

9 Q. How did youget aroundthesite? 9 A. Yes.

I0 A. In a van. i0 Q. Did you attendany of thosefacilitated

ii Q. Wereyou allin the samevan? ii meetings?

12 A. I thinkitwas justone van,yes. 12 A. No, I did not.

13 Q. Drivenby Portpersonnel? 13 Q. Did you receivethenotesfromthose

14 A. Yes. 14 facilitatedmeetings?

15 Q. Did youget to go whereyou wantedtogo? 15 A. Yes,I did.

16 A. EveryplaceI askedto go I was ableto go. 16 Q. Didyou reviewthenotesof thosefacilitated

17 Q. So yougot to seewhatyou wantedto see? 17 meetings?

18 A. Yes. 18 A. Yes,I did.

19 Q. Didyou haveto signanypaperworkbeforeyou 19 Q. Did you receivethemon a regularbasis,

20 went? 20 whenevertheywereprepared?

21 A. I can'tremember-- I don'tremember.There 21 A. Yes.

22 may havebeensomethingwe signed,signingin. I know 22 Q. Fromwhom?

23 therewas a lot of securityin termsof goingto 23 A. I don't-- I can'tremember--

24 differentgatesandwe had to be verycareful. 24 Q. Didyou --

25 Q. Otherthansigninga visitor'ssheet,was 25 A. --who was sendingthemtome.

38 40

1 thereany otherpaperworkthatyouhad to sign? 1 Q. You receivedthemby e-mail?

2 A. I don'tthinkso. 2 A. Yes,I wouldreceivethemby e-maileither

3 MS. MARCHIORO:Are yougoingto stayon this 3 fromAnn Kennyor Ray Hellwig,oneof the two.

4 subjector areyou goingto moveto anotherone? 4 Q. And thosee-mailswouldbe responsiveto

5 MR. STOCK: We can takea break. 5 ACC's,multiplePublicDisclosureAct requests,

6 (Recesstaken.) 6 correct?

7 MR. STOCK: Let'sgo backon the record. 7 A. No. Let'sjustbackup. I wantto makesure

8 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Howmanytimeshaveyou been 8 I understandthe chainof questioninghere,Kevin.

9 out to the site? 9 I thoughtyouwereaskingme thequestion,

i0 A. Twice. I0 whendid I receivethemeetingnotesfromthese

ii Q. And the sitevisitthatwas in thesummerof ii facilitateddiscussions,andyou wereaskingme who

12 2001,how longwereyou out at thesite--how longdid 12 sentthemto me. And I thinkit was somebodywithin

13 thesitevisitlast? 13 Ecology,it was eitherAnn or Ray --

14 A. Fourhours,approximately.Threeto four 14 Q. Sure. Regardlessof --

15 hours. 15 A. --who sentthemto me.

16 Q. And priorto the summer2001sitevisit,when 16 Q. -- whetherit wasAnn Kennyor Ray Hellwig,

17 was theothertimethatyou wereon the site? 17 you'retellingme thatyou receivedthemon a regular

18 A. I don'trecalltheexactdate. I wouldplace 18 basiswhenevertheyweregenerated,correct?

19 it -- I wouldplaceit eitherin the fallof '98or 19 A. Yes.

20 sometimein early'99. 20 Q. And you wouldreceivethosenotesby e-mail?

21 Q. How longwereyou out at the sitethattime? 21 A. Yes.
22 A. Aboutthe sameamountof time,threeto four 22 Q. And you agreethatthosee-mailswouldbe (3)

23 hours. 23 responsiveto ACC'sPublicDisclosureAct requests?

24 Q. Withhowmanypeople? 24 A. Oh, I guessI don'tunderstandthat--I'm O

25 A. Fewerpeople. ThreepeoplefromthePortof 25 not sureI understand.Whatdo youmeanby that <
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1 they'reresponsiveto theirrequest? 1 noneof it'sthereanymore. So I can'talwaysfind
2 Q. ThatwhenACC askedfor documentsfromthe 2 exactdates.

3 Departmentof Ecologypursuantto the PublicDisclosure 3 Q. So if I makea requestforyourcalendar,

4 Act,thatthosee-mailsto you attachingthenotes 4 yourelectroniccalendarfor theyear2000,2001an

5 shouldhavebeenproducedin responseto thosePublic 5 2002,areyou goingto be ableto producethat?

6 DisclosureAct requests? 6 A. I'dhaveto ask thequestionto see if it was

7 A. Yes. 7 savedsomewhere,but I recentlylookedfora reason

8 Q. Whatwouldyou do whenyou reviewedthe 8 separatefromthiscaseor projectand I couldn'tfind

9 facilitatedmeetingnotes,if anything? 9 somethinga yearago,so that'swhy I broughtit up,
I0 A. I savedthe filein a file,and I readthem, I0 whetherI couldtrackit to the exactdate.

Ii absorbedthem. ii (DepositionExhibitNo. 120was markedfor

12 Q. Didyou evergo backand lookat them? 12 identification.)

13 A. I may haveon occasion,but I don'tremember. 13 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Couldyou identify

14 Q. Werethenotessignificantto you in any way? 14 Exhibit120,please?

15 A. Theyweresignificantto me in thattheywere 15 A. Thisis an e-mailfrom--

16 clarifyingkeyquestionsand issuesthatthe Porthad 16 Q. Letme stopyou for a second.

17 aboutthe401 processandour requirements,and 17 A. Do you wantto identifyit?

18 significantin thatthePortwas gettingquestionsfrom 18 Q. No.

19 us aboutquestionswe had on theirsubmittalsand their 19 MR. STOCK: Off therecord.

20 various--theirvarioussubmittals. 20 (Discussionoff therecord.)

21 Q. Overthe courseof yourinvolvementwiththe 21 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) You'vebeenhanded

22 SeaTacproject,how manytimeshaveyou metpersonally 22 Exhibit120,Mr. White. Couldyou go aheadand

23 withTom Fitzsimmonson the SeaTacproject? 23 identifyit for therecord,please?

24 A. Thisis overthe fouryears,since'98? I 24 A. Thisis an e-mailfromRay Hellwigsenton

25 justwanttomakea timeframe-- 25 Monday,August6, 2001at 2:10p.m.,to Tom
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1 Q. Yes,sure. And thenwe can narrowitdown. 1 Fitzsimmons,GordonWhite,Ann Kenny,CurtHart,Joan

2 A. That'sgreat. Thankyou. 2 Marchioro,andTom Young. The subjectis: Briefing

3 (Witnessreviewingdocument.) 3 documentforWednesday.

4 Elevento 12timessince1998. 4 Q. Thisrefersto a meetingwiththegovernoron

5 Q. And you madesomehandwrittennotesthere. 5 Wednesday,August8, correct?

6 How did you cometo the conclusionthatit was Ii to 12 6 A. It lookslikethat,yes.

7 times? 7 Q. And is thatthe meeting-- is thatreferring

8 A. I'llgo overthis. My recollectionis, 8 to themeetingthatyou justtoldus aboutbetweenTom

9 probablytwicein 1998,twicein 1999,probablythree 9 Fitzsimmons,you and thegovernor?

i0 timesin 2000,and maybeas manyas fourtimesin 2001. i0 A. Yes.

ii Q. Let'stakethemeetingsin 2001. Tellme ii Q. Whatwas thepurposeof this--did you

12 aboutthe fourmeetings,eachof the fourmeetingsin 12 ultimatelymeetwiththe governoron August8?
13 2001. 13 A. Yes.

14 A. Well,I'llgo in themostrecentone first 14 Q. And whatwas the purposeof the meeting?

15 and thatwouldbe -- I don'tknowthe exactdate,but 15 A. The purposeof themeetingwas to reviewwith

16 it was justpriorto August10th,Tom and I met just 16 thegovernormy decisionon the thirdrunwayproposal.

17 priorto he and I meetingwiththegovernorto tellthe 17 Q. Was anyoneelseinattendanceat this

18 governorwhatmy determinationwasgoingto be. 18 meeting?

19 Q. Whenyou sayjustpriorto Augusti0,whatdo 19 A. GovernorLocke;chiefof staff,PaulIsaki;

20 you mean? The day before,theday of? 20 the NorthwestRegionalDirector,Ray Hellwig;Tom

21 A. Probablythe daybeforeor -- I'dhaveto 21 Fitzsimmons;and myself.

22 lookat my calendarif thedatesare stillon my 22 Q. How longdid themeetinglast?

23 calendar,becauseit wouldbe on an electronic 23 A. An hourapproximately.

24 calendar.But I'venoticedthatin my electronic 24 Q. Was it in the governor'soffice?

25 calendarit seemslikewhenwe crossedinto2002that 25 A. It was in the deputy-- it was in the chief
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1 of staff'soffice. 1 conversationshe had hadwithanyonein the governor's

2 Q. Who calledthemeeting? 2 officeconcerningthePort's401application?

3 A. I believeTom Fitzsimmonsdid,initiatedit. 3 A. Justto clarify,you'reaskingme, did Tom

4 Q. And whatis yourunderstandingas to why this 4 tellme aboutanyconversationshe hadwith--

5 meetingoccurred? 5 inquiriesfromthe governor'sofficeaboutwhat-- I'm

6 A. We wantedto briefthe governoron whatI had 6 justwantingto makesureI understoodthequestion.

7 concludedand theparametersof thedecision. 7 MR. STOCK: Why don'tyou rereadthe

8 Q. Whenyou saywe, areyou referringto you and 8 question.

9 Tom Fitzsimmons? 9 (Reporterreadbackas requested.)

i0 a. Tom and Rayand myselfhad discussed,as I i0 A. Yes.

Ii cameto my conclusionsaboutwhatI neededtobriefthe ii Q. (BYMR. STOCK) When?

12 governoron. 12 A. Off andon for theyear2001.

13 Q. Why was therea needto briefthegovernoron 13 Q. And whatdid Mr. Fitzsimmonssayin that

14 it? 14 regardto you?

15 A. He'dreceiveda lot of commentsfrom--well, 15 A. We wouldhaveshortconversationsaboutthe

16 yourassociationand budgetand specificlegislators, 16 governor'sofficehas receivedinquiryfromeitherthe

17 certainlythe Portof Seattleandothers,so he knew 17 Portor fromlegislatorsaboutthe statusof the

18 aboutit. It was somethingthathad certainlyrisento 18 submittal,the statusof theproject.

19 his levelof attention.And it'snot uncommonwhen 19 Q. Did Mr. Fitzsimmonssay anythingfurtherwith

20 Ecologymakesa decisionon a projectfor an issuethat 20 respectto thoseinquiriesfromthe governor'soffice?

21 hashighprofile,tobriefthe governorin advanceof 21 A. Yes. Sometimeshe woulddescribe-- justin

22 Ecologyannouncingits finaldecisionon a particular 22 a verysortof a nutshell,thumbnailsketchaboutwhat

23 issue. 23 the inquirywas about.

24 Q. Haveyou everbriefedthe governoron any 24 Q. Whatdid Mr. Fitzsimmonssay withrespectto

25 other401 Certificationissuedby Departmentof 25 inquiriesfromthe governor'sofficepromptedby
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1 Ecology? 1 contactsof the Portof Seattle?

2 A. No. 2 A. Usuallytheyrevolvedaroundwhenwould

3 Q. Didyou havediscussionswithTom Fitzsimmons 3 Ecologymakeitsdecision,timingissues,and -- I'm

4 priorto goingto thegovernor'sofficeonAugust8, 4 tryingto thinkif therewas anythingelsethat

5 whatyou weregoingto talkabout? 5 seemed-- usuallynothingof substanceso muchas just

6 A. Yes. 6 timingissues.

7 Q. Did youhavediscussionswithTom Fitzsimmons 7 Q. Therewereseveraloccasions,weren'tthere,

8 as to how the informationwouldbe presented? 8 whereMr. Fitzsimmonshad receivedquestionsfromthe

9 A. Yes. 9 governor'sofficewithrespectto timingof a 401

10 Q. Whatwerethosediscussionsbetweenyou and i0 decisionbaseduponpressurethatthe governor'soffice

ii Mr. Fitzsimmonsin thatregard? ii was receivingfromthe Portof Seattle?

12 A. How to bestexplaintheprojectto the 12 A. Well,I don'tknowabout,you know,how you

13 governor,how to -- it'sa verycomplexprojectwith 13 definepressureand et cetera,but I knowthatTom

14 lotsof detail,how bestto presentthatina way that 14 wouldrelateto me thatthe Porthas inquiredto the

15 in an hourwe couldexplainboththeproject,the 15 governor'sofficeaboutthe timingof our decision.

16 projectimpactand how ourdecisionreachedreasonable 16 Q. Well,baseduponyourconversationswith

17 assuranceand reasonableand prudentconditionsto 17 Mr. Fitzsimmons,wasn'tit yourinterpretationthatthe

18 assurethat. 18 Portwas pushingthegovernor'sofficeto putpressure

19 Q. Did Tom Fitzsi_onstellyou thathe had 19 on theDepartmentto get the 401 Certificationissued?

20 gottena callfromthegovernor'sofficeandthatthe 20 A. I didn'tget thatimpressionfromTom's

21 governor'sofficewanteda meetingwithkeyEcology 21 descriptiontome, but I understandtherewas concern.

22 staffwithrespectto the401 decision? 22 Q. Whatdo you meanwhenyou sayyou understand

23 A. No. I don'trememberhim talkingaboutthat. 23 therewas concern?

24 Q. Was thereany discussionbetweenyou and 24 A. I thinkTom wouldsay somethinglikethis,

25 Mr. Fitzsimmonswherehe discussedwithyouprior 25 thatthe Porthas inquiredaboutconcerntheyhave
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1 aboutEcology's-- whenEcologywouldmakea decision. 1 A. We discussedwithhim andhe askedwhatour

2 Q. So you knewthatthe Portwas expressing 2 basisfor ourdecisionwas,whichwas technically

3 concernto the governor'sofficeaboutthe timingof 3 based.

4 Ecologyissuingthe 401 Certification? 4 Q. But Mr. Isakihimselfdidn'tprovideany

5 A. Yes. 5 technicalinputto you,I takeit?

6 Q. And you had conversationswith 6 A. No.

7 Mr. Fitzsimmonsalongthoselineson severaldifferent 7 Q. Nor did thegovernor?

8 occasions,correct? 8 A. No.

9 A. Yes. 9 Q. Did Mr. Fitzsimmonshimselfprovideany

I0 Q. Bothin theyear2001and in the year2000? i0 technicalinputtoyou forpurposesof yourcomingto

ii A. Yes. ii yourown reasonableassuranceconclusion?

12 Q. OtherthanthisAugust8 meetingwiththe 12 A. No.

13 governoron the401 applicationof the Port,was there 13 Q. Whatwas the purposeof yourdiscussingwith

14 any otheroccasionon whichyoumet withthegovernor 14 Mr. Fitzsimmonsii or 12 timesoverthe courseof the

15 or his staffrelatedto the Port's401application? 15 pastfouryearsthe 401applicationof the Portof
16 A. No. 16 Seattle?

17 Q. You foundit unusual,didn'tyou,thatyou 17 A. Givehim statusreportsin termsof wherewe

18 weresittingin the governor'soffice,the governor's 18 werein theprocessin conjunctionwiththeregional

19 chiefof staff'sofficeon August8, talkingaboutyour 19 directorwho was involvedat the time,andprimarily

20 determinationwithrespectto the 401 application? 20 Ray Hellwigwho was the regionaldirectorduringmost

21 A. No, I didnot. 21 of the -- or for '99,2000and 2001.

22 Q. You didn'tthinkitwas unusualthatyou were 22 Q. And so it'syourtestimonythatoverthe

23 sittingin thegovernor'schiefof staffofficetalking 23 courseof thoseII or so timesthatyou discussedthe

24 aboutthe 401 Certification? 24 401 applicationwithMr. Fitzsimmonsthathe did not

25 MS. B_/_NETT:Askedand answered. 25 provideany technicalinputwithrespectto yourcom_n_
m
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1 A. I'vebeentherebeforeon otherissues. 1 to a reasonableassuranceconclusion?

2 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) But thiswas the firsttime 2 A. No.

3 thatyou'dbeenin the governor'schiefof staffoffice 3 Q. So you'renot relyinguponanythingthat

4 on a 401 Certification,correct? 4 Mr. Fitzsimmonssaidwithrespectto yourown personal

5 A. Yes. 5 conclusionwithrespectto reasonableassurance?

6 Q. And thatwasn'tunusualin yourmind? 6 A. No. He wouldask questionsof a technical

7 A. No. I'vebeenin the governor'sofficeonmy 7 natureor questionsto makesurethatwe weredoinga

8 decision-- on my decisionand thedirector'sdecision 8 veryintensivetechnicalscientifically-basedreview.

9 on adoptingthe shorelineguidelines.I'vebeenin the 9 Q. I justwantto be sure,there'snothingthat

i0 officeon otherissues,so thiswas anotherissueto i0 Mr. Fitzsimmonssaidto you thatyou'rerelyingupon

ii informthegovernoron. ii forpurposesof yourdeterminationthattherewas

12 Q. Givenyou weresittingin the chiefof staff 12 reasonableassurance?

13 of thegovernor'sofficewithrespectto the 401 13 A. Yes.

14 Certification,isn'tthatan indicationthatpartof 14 Q. Whatweretheotheroccasionsin 2001that

15 the decisionon the 401 Certificationwas a political 15 you spoketo Mr. Fitzsimmonswithrespectto the Port's

16 decision? 16 401 application?

17 MS. BARNETT:Objection,formof the 17 A. Ask thequestionagain.

18 question. 18 Q. Sure. You'vetalkedabouta meetingwith

19 A. No. 19 Mr. Fitzsimmonsto preparefor theAugust8 meeting

20 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Do you knowwhat 20 withthe governor'sofficeand thenyou saidtherewere

21 environmentaltrainingPaulIsakihas? 21 fouroccasionsin 2001. Whatwerethe otheroccasio_-

22 A. No. 22 thatyou met withMr. Fitzsimmons?

23 Q. Did PaulIsakidiscusswithyou any technical 23 A. I don'trememberthe exactoccasions.WhatI

24 aspectsof your401 determinationwhenyouweresitting 24 rememberis thateitherhe or I, or he and I andRay

25 in the governor'soffice? 25 wouldmeetwithhim brieflyto describewherethe
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1 projectwas intheprocess. I justdon'tknowwhen 1 Q. PriortoMr. Lustergoingon vacation,didn't

2 exactlythosetimeswere. 2 he tellyoutherewerea numberof reasonswhyEcology

3 Q. Weretherecertaineventsin 2001thatwould 3 couldn'thavereasonableassurance?

4 triggera meetingwithMr. Fitzsimmons? 4 A. He hadleftus a memodescribinga varietyof

5 A. NotthatI knowof, no. 5 issuesthatneededto be resolvedin orderto, inhis

6 Q. Howaboutin theyear2000? You saidyoumet 6 mind,obtainreasonableassurance.

7 threetimeswithMr. Fitzsimmonsin 2000regardingthe 7 MR. STOCK:Off therecord.

8 Port'sapplication.Describethoseforme. 8 (Discussionoff therecord.)

9 A. In Septemberof 2000I was --we were 9 (DepositionExhibitNo. 121wasmarkedfor

i0 reviewingthe Portapplicationand I realizedthatI I0 identification.)

ii wasgoingtomakea decisionto denytheapplication Ii Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Youhavebeenhanded

12 and so I spokewithMr.Fitzsimmonsaboutmy 12 Exhibit121,Mr.White. Couldyou identifythat,

13 determinationto lethim know,givehim a head'sup. 13 please?

14 Q. Thiswas priorto themeetingwiththePort 14 A. Yes. Thisisan e-mailfromme, Gordon

15 of SeattleannouncingEcology'sdecisionthatit was 15 White,senton Wednesday,September27thto TomLuster,

16 goingto denythe application;is thatcorrect? 16 RayHellwig,KevinFitzpatrick,JoanMarchioroandErik

17 A. Yes. 17 Stockdale.

18 O. Tellme aboutthisconversationwith 18 Q. And whatwasthepurposeof youre-mailto

19 Mr.Fitzsimmonspriorto thatmeetingwiththePort. 19 thatgroupof individuals?

20 A. Itwas fairlybrief,withina halfan hourof 20 A. (Witnessreviewingdocument.)

21 timeframe,and I describedto himmy basisfordenial. 21 It lookslikethisisa draftmemobeingsent

22 Q. Whatdidyou tellMr. Fitzsimmonsas towhy 22 to thePortregardingthe statusof Ecology'sreview

23 you weregoingto denythe 401applicationin September 23 andthePortof Seattle'sapplicationfora 401Water

24 2000? 24 QualityCertificationfor thethirdrunway,and

25 A. Basedon therecommendationsfromKevin 25 describingingeneraltermsthe immediatesituation

54 56

1 Fitzpatrickon theStormwaterManagementPlan,if he 1 regardingEcology'sperspectiveon a new projectreview

2 didnothavereasonableassuranceand sothatI could 2 process.

3 nothaveit as well. I had reviewedthateither 3 Q. Ifwe hadthe originalof thisdocument,I

4 earlierin thatday or a fewdayspriorto that. We'd 4 gatherwe'dbe ableto seeyoureditsof thedocument

5 hada meetingto reviewthe Port'ssubmittalwithKevin 5 ina shadeof red;is thatright?

6 Fitzpatrick,ErikStockdale,theconsultantsfromKing 6 A. Yes.

7 County. 7 Q. So isthisa situationwhereyou aretakinga

8 Q. So youdecidedin September2000thatyou 8 draftof the letterthatultimatelywas goingto go to

9 weregoingto denythePort'sapplicationbasedupon 9 thePortof Seattlethathadbeendraftedby Ray

i0 KevinFitzpatrick'sconclusionthathe didn'thave i0 Hellwigandeditedby TomLusterandthenaddingyour

II reasonableassurancebecauseof inadequaciesinthe ii editorialcomments?

12 StormwaterManagementPlan? 12 A. Yes.

13 A. Yes. 13 Q. And inyoure-mail,you'retellingthegroup

14 Q. Is thereanyotherreasonwhyyou decidedyou 14 thatyou agreewithMr. Luster'scomments;isthat

15 weregoingto denythePort'sapplicationinSeptember 15 right?

16 2000? 16 A. I tendto agreewithTom'scomments,iswhat

17 A. No. I don'trememberany others.There 17 I say inmy e-mail,yes.

18 couldhavebeen,but thatwas thebig issuethatwe 18 Q. If youlookoverin thedraftof the letter,

19 stillhad on theproject. 19 thethirdparagraphdown,the lastsentenceisdeleted.

20 Q. Therewereotherissues,weren'tthere? 20 It says,"Inlightof thisperspective,we believea

21 Didn'tTomLusteridentifyseveralissuestoyou as to 21 401Certificationcanmaybe issuedconsistentwiththe

22 whytherewasn'treasonableassurancein September 22 noteandprovisionsnumberedbelow."
23 2000? 23 And thatsentenceis struckon thi__r=f_._s

24 A. He had leftonvacation,so he wasn'tthere 24 thatright? AR 028952
25 whenI mademy determination. 25 A. Yes.
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1 Q. Did you or Tom Lusterstrikethat,do you 1 September2000,thePortsubmitteda revisedNatural

2 recall? 2 ResourceMitigationPlan,correct?

3 A. I believeI struckit. 3 A. I believeso.

4 Q. And why did you strikeit? 4 Q. Well,do you knowwhethertheydid or not?

5 A. As I recall,and thisis as I'mremembering 5 A. Well,whenyou say "revised,"thereweremany

6 this,I feltit'sinappropriateand inaccurateto, in 6 submittals,and I knowthatwhenErikStockdale,Kevin

7 termsof whereI was in theprocessandunderstanding 7 Fitzpatrick,myselfand JoanandRay met in September,

8 theproject,to prefigurea decision. 8 we werelookingat themostrecentversionof theNRMP,

9 Q. Turnoverto the secondpageof the draft 9 and thatErikexpressedhis concernof how it fitwith

i0 letter,underItemNo. 2, whereit'saddressedto I0 the StormwaterManagementPlan.

ii Joan/Kevin,I gatherthat'sJoanMarchioroand Kevin ii Q. And you concludedin September2000thatyou
12 Fitzpatrick? 12 didn'thavereasonableassurancethatthatNRMPwas

13 A. Uh-huh. Yes,I see it. 13 goingto mitigatefor the impactsto wetlandsand

14 Q. Whatis meant-- well,strikethat. 14 wetlandshydrology,correct?

15 In capsthedraftsays,"Thisis the key 15 A. Youknow,as I recall,themainissuesthat

16 pieceof allof this." 16 Erikwas bringingup on the NRMPwas how it fit with

17 Did youwritethator did TomLuster? 17 the SMP,and thatwas a key issue. Thisis why we were

18 A. I don'tknowwho wroteit. 18 sayingin here,you needto lookat bothand makesure

19 Q. Whatdid it meanto you? 19 theyfitbecauseif -- I don'tknowif thisis an

20 A. You know,I don'trememberwhatit meantat 20 examplehow --if it fitstherebut it wouldbe, if

21 thattime. 21 you'regoingto buildthisstormwaterfacility,how

22 Q. Thisparagraphis talkingabouttherevised 22 doesit relateto the impactto thiswetland?

23 StormwaterManagementPlan,is it not? 23 Is the footprinton a wetland? Do themaps

24 A. Yes. 24 lineup in termsof the footprintof the stormwater

25 Q. And it'ssayingthatthereneeds-- thatthe 25 impactand the footprintof wetlandmitigation?And
m
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1 StormwaterManagementPlanneedsto providea 1 therewereconcernsaroundthatand it was hardto

2 "consistentlevelof flowcontrolto thereceiving 2 understandthem. Therewasn't-- didn'tseemto be

3 watersof Miller,Walkerand DesMoinesCreeks." 3 rectifiedto us thatthe teamthatthePorthad

4 A. Yes. 4 developingthe StormwaterManagementPlanwas reviewing

5 Q. And do you agreethatthat'sa key component 5 and takingintoaccountthe co,_nitmentstheywere

6 of Ecology'sreasonableassurancedetermination? 6 makingin theNRMP,and viceversa.

7 A. Yes. 7 Q. So it was yourconclusionin September2000

8 Q. On downin thatsameparagraph,it refersto, 8 thatSMP and theNRMPdid not provideEcologywith
9 The revisedSMP willalsoneedto ensureand 9 reasonableassurance?

I0 demonstratethatit is consistentwiththemitigation i0 A. Yes.

ii requirementsof the Port'sNaturalResourcesMitigation Ii Q. How has the SMP and theNRMPchangedso that

12 Planand thatall revisionsto theSMP wouldnot result 12 youhad reasonableassuranceon AugustI0, 2001to sign
13 in any additionaladverseimpactsto wetlandsand the 13 the 401Certification?

14 wetlandshydrologywhichare not presentlymitigated 14 A. I can'tspeakto the specificsof how they

15 forin theNaturalResourcesMitigationPlan. 15 changed,but KevinFitzpatrickandErikStockdale,in

16 Do you see that? 16 reviewingthe finalsubmittals,assuredme thatthey

17 A. Yes. 17 meshedand theyaddressedthoseissues.

18 Q. And at thetime,was thereimpactsto the 18 Q. So otherthanstatementsby KevinFitzpatrick

19 wetlandsand thewetlandshydrologythathad notbeen 19 and ErikStockdalewithrespectto the Stormwater

20 compensatedfor or mitigatedby the thenexisting 20 ManagementPlanand theNaturalResourcesMitigation

21 NaturalResourcesMitigationPlan? 21 Plan,you can'texplainwhy,baseduponthoseplans.

22 A. We wereconcernedthatitwas -- it didn't 22 you had reasonableassuranceon Augusti0, 2001;is
23 seemto be addressedin whatwas submittedto us in 23 thatcorrect?

24 Septemberor Augustwhentheysubmittedthe plan. 24 A. I basedmy decisionon theirrecommendations.

25 Q. And subsequentto Ecology'srejectionin 25 Q. And otherthanwhatMr. Stockdaleand
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1 Mr. Fitzpatrickhad to say,you can'texplainfor us 1 signature;is thatright?

2 sittingherewhatchangedin the StormwaterManagement 2 A. Yes.

3 Planor NaturalResourcesMitigationPlanto allowyou 3 Q. How did it comeaboutthatinsteadof the

4 to cometo a conclusionof reasonableassurance? 4 draftdenialletter,Ecologydecidedto issuethe

5 A. No, I can't. 5 letterthatultimatelywas sentto the Port?

6 Q. Wereyou awarethatthePorthas submitteda 6 A. As I recall,the Port-- we notifiedthe Port

7 supplementto theNaturalResourcesMitigationPlan 7 thatwe weregoingto denytheprojectandtheydecided

8 withinthepastmonthand a half? 8 theywouldwithdraw,whichI understandis their
9 A. No. 9 prerogativeto do.

i0 Q. Did you knowthatthe Portsubmitteda i0 Q. Let'sgo backto yourmeetingwithTom

ii revisedor a revisionto theNaturalResources ii Fitzsimmonspriorto themeetingwiththe Portin

12 MitigationPlanin mid December2001? 12 September2000. You had cometo a determinationthat

13 A. No. 13 you didnot havereasonableassuranceto go aheadand

14 Q. Did you knowthatthe 401 Certification 14 issuethe401 Certificationin September2000;is that

15 requiredthe Portto submitrevisionsto the Natural 15 correct?

16 ResourcesMitigationPlan? 16 A. Yes.

17 A. Yes. 17 Q. You wereunderintensetimepressuresat the

18 Q. And whywas it thatthe401 Certification 18 timebecausethe one-yearperiodwas aboutto lapse;is

19 requiredthePortto submitrevisionsto theNatural 19 thatright?

20 ResourcesMitigationPlan? 20 A. Yes.

21 A. I can'trecallthe specificsof why. These 21 Q. And you had discussionswithMr. Fitzsir_nons

22 wereconditionsrecommendedby ErikStockdale. 22 aboutthe one-yeartimeperiodbeingaboutto lapse;is

23 Q. Goingbackto thisExhibit121,and you're 23 thatright?

24 making-- 24 A. Yes.

25 A. CouldI just-- I justwantto clarify 25 Q. Did he conveyto you any discussionshe had
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1 something.This-- lookingat thisremindsme that-- 1 hadwithPortof Seattlerepresentativesregarding

2 Q. Exhibit121? 2 Ecologygettinga 401 Certificationissuedwithinthe

3 A. Lookingat Exhibit121remindsme thatI 3 one-yeartimeperiod?

4 revieweda TomLustermemosometimein September 4 A. Yes.

5 preparing--priorto ourSeptember2000meetingthat 5 Q. WhatdidMr. Fitzsimmonssay in thatregard?

6 I'vejustdescribed,I reviewedit two daysago. And I 6 A. I'm tryingto recallexactly. It was in the

7 thinkyou'daskedme if I couldrecallany other 7 natureof,you know,the Portwantingto knowwhatour

8 specifics,and I remember-- now I rememberlookingat 8 determinationis goingto be, the one-yeartimeline's

9 that. So I justwantto bringthatclarification. 9 comingup, thatsortof thing.
i0 Italsoremindsme thatI revieweda memo i0 Q. Whenwas thisconversationthatyouhad with

ii fromTom Luster'ssupervisor,PaulaEhlers,regarding ii Mr. Fitzsimmons?

12 Tom'sstatuson theproject. So I justwantto clarify 12 A. I don'tremember.Itwas not -- it wasnot

13 intermsof that. It justremindedme. 13 the timewhenI talkedto him aboutwhatmy

14 Q. Okay,we'lltalkaboutthatin a bit. 14 determinationwas in termsof denial.

15 (DepositionExhibitNo. 122 wasmarkedfor 15 Q. Right. It was priorto the timewhenyou

16 identification.) 16 wentup and said,Okay,Tom,I'mgoingto haveto deny

17 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Lookat Exhibit122, 17 thisapplication?

18 Mr. White,haveyou seenthisdocumentbefore? _18 A. It waspriorto that,yes.

_19 Q. And was itduringthe su_er of 2000,a19 A. Yes.

20 Q. Whatis it? _ 20 coupleof monthsbeforeyourdetermination?
21 A. Thisis a draftdenialletterand a draft _4 21 A. Yes.

O 22 Q. In fact,therewas a meetingbetweenthe Port
22 withdrawalletterthatTom Lustersentto myself n"
23 regardingthisproject. _ 23 of SeattleandMr. Fitzsimmonsin May 2000,wasn't
24 Q. So backin September2000,Mr. Lusterhad 24 there?

25 alsoprepareda draftdenialletterfor Ecology's 25 A. I don't-- I believetherewereat leastone|
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1 or twomeetingswiththe PortthatTom may havehad,so 1 reasonthe401 processhadn'tmovedalongwas because

2 I don'tknowthe exactdates. 2 the Portof Seattlehad providedinadequateinformation

3 (DepositionExhibitNo. 123was markedfor 3 to the 401 staff?

4 identification.) 4 A. I'mnot sureif I toldhim thator if Ray

5 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Handingyouwhat'sbeen 5 toldhim that,becauseas I'mrecallingthis,it was

6 markedas Exhibit123,whatis thisdocument? 6 probablya meetingthatRay and I had to briefthe

7 A. Thisis an e-mailfromRay Hellwigto Tom 7 directorin advanceof thismeeting.And Raywas fully

8 Fitzsi_onswitha varietyof cc's,identifyingthat 8 engagedin theprocess,facilitatingtheprocess,and

9 the Portof Seattle'srequesteda meeting. 9 wouldhaveknownmuchmorespecificallyaboutthat.

I0 Q. And wereyou a partof discussionsregarding i0 Q. Was Tom Lusteralsoat thatmeetingbetween

ii thismeetingwiththe Portof Seattlethathad beenset ii Tom Fitzsimmons,Ray Hellwig,yourself?

12 forMay 16,2000? 12 A. I don'tthinkso.

13 A. I believetangentiallyI was. I don't 13 Q. He was the key 401permitcoordinatorat the

14 believeI was involvedwithany -- I'mtryingto 14 time,was he not --

15 rememberif I was involvedin a premeetingwiththe 15 A. Yes.

16 directorandwithRayHellwig. 16 Q. -- for the Port'sapplication?

17 Q. Priorto receivingthise-mailfromRay 17 A. Yes.

18 Hellwigon May llth,a copyof it,of his e-mailto Tom 18 Q. And hadn'tMr. Lusterexpressedfrustration

19 Fitzsimmons,wereyou awarethattherehadbeencontact 19 to you withrespectto the inadequateinformationthat

20 betweenMarthaChoeand the governor'sofficeregarding 20 the Portof Seattlehadbeenprovidingto the

21 a meetingwiththe Portof Seattle? 21 Departmentof Ecology?
22 A. No. 22 A. Yes.

23 Q. Onceyou -- so thefirstnewsyouhad of that 23 Q. And did you in turnexpressthatfrustration

24 was thise-mailfromRay Hellwigto Tom Fitzsimmons? 24 toMr. Fitzsimmons?

25 A. I thinkso. 25 A. I don'tknow. Ray may havedoneit firstand
m
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1 Q. Onceyou receivedthise-mail,didyou talk 1 thenI wouldn'thavesaidit or I couldhavesaidit

2 to Mr. Fitzsimmonsaboutthepossibilityof a meeting 2 and Ray justwouldhavesupportedit. I justcan't

3 betweenMic Dinsmore,MarthaChoe,the governor's 3 recallwho wouldhavesaidit first.

4 office,Was Ulman,and Departmentof Ecology? 4 Q. Did Mr. Fitzsi_onsexpressfrustrationto

5 A. I don'trecalltalkingto Tom directlyabout 5 youor Mr. Hellwigabouttheprogresson thereview?
6 thise-mail. 6 A. I don'tthinkhe did.

7 Q. But youdo recalla discussionwith 7 Q. Afterthe meetingwiththe Portof Seattleon

8 Mr. FitzsimmonsaboutconcernsthatthePortof Seattle 8 May 16 betweenMr. Dinsmore,Mr. Fitzsimmons,Joe Dear

9 had expressedto him aboutEcology'sissuanceof the 9 of the governor'soffice,didyou talkto

i0 401 Certificationwithintheone-yeartimeperiod? 10 Mr. Fitzsimmonsaboutthatmeeting?
ii A. Yes. ii A. I can'trecall. I eithertalkedto himor to

12 Q. And werethosediscussionswith 12 Rayaboutthe outcomeof themeeting.

13 Mr. Fitzsimmonsbeforethismeetingwiththe Portof 13 Q. Mr. Fitzsimmonsdidn'tcallyou up afterthe

14 Seattle? 14 meetingand say,Here'swhathappened,or, Here'swhat

15 A. Probably. 15 was said?

16 Q. And whatdid Mr. Fitzsimmonssay? 16 A. I can'trememberif I talkedto Tom and Ray

17 A. He askedquestionsin termsof the statusof 17 togetheror if I justgot a downloadfromthemeeting

18 theproject,wherewe were,so he could,I imagine, 18 fromRay.

19 reflectthosein a meetinghe was goingto havewith 19 Q. Tellme aboutthatconversationaboutwhat

20 the Portand -- yeah. 20 you'veheardaboutthe meeting.

21 Q. Did he expressfrustrationswithyou thatthe 21 A. WhatI heardwas thatthe Porthad expressed

22 401processhad notmovedalongmorequicklythanwhat 22 concernsaboutEcology'stimelinessin review,and

23 it had? 23 expressedconcernsto themaboutthetimelinessand

24 A. No, he did not. 24 thoroughnessof theirsubmittals,thatour concernwas

25 Q. Didn'tyou tellMr. Fitzsimmonsthatthe 25 thattheywouldspendseveralmonthson a submittaland
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1 thenexpectus to havea turnaroundof one or two weeks 1 Q. Do you recallACC makinga specificrequest

2 to reviewsomethingthey'veworkedmany,manymonths 2 to you personallyto allowmoretimeto reviewthat

3 on. 3 July23, 2001lowflowanalysispriorto you issuing

4 Q. Was thatunreasonablein yourmind,wherethe 4 the 401 Certificationon Augusti0,2001?

5 Portwould--wherethe Portsubmitteda revisedplan 5 A. Yes,I thinkit wasmadein person.

6 and expectedyou to turnit aroundin one or twoweeks? 6 Q. It wasmadein person. Itwas alsomadein

7 A. It canbe dependingon the levelof 7 writing,wasn'tit,by e-mail?

8 involvementwe hadup to thatsubmittal. 8 A. Sure. Yes.

9 Q. Well -- 9 Q. And ACC had requestedadditionaltimeto

i0 A. Somethingthatmightbe 20volumesthickbut I0 reviewthatrevisedlow flowplanthatwas dated

ii we'vebeeninvolvedand it's-- thechangesin it are ii July23, 2001,correct?

12 justa fewpages,is not unreasonableto expecta 12 A. Yes.

13 relativelyrapidturnaround.But as I understoodit 13 Q. And in fact,within15 daysEcologywent

14 fromRay and Tom Luster,thatI thinkthe submittalsin 14 aheadand issuedthe 401Certificationbaseduponthat

15 thattimeframewerequiterobustandwe neededmore 15 revisedlow flowplan;isn'tthatright?

16 timeto reviewthem. 16 A. I'mhesitatingaround-- sinceI can'tputmy

17 Q. So inMay of 2000,you thoughtitwas 17 fingeron exactlywhentheysubmittedandwhenit was,

18 unreasonablethatthe Porthad submittedrevisedplans 18 so.

19 andwas expectinga one-or two-weekturnaroundfrom 19 Q. It was datedJuly23,2001,a low flow

20 Departmentof Ecology? 20 analysis.

21 MS. MARCHIORO:Objection,mischaracterizes _21 A. For thepurposesof argumentI'llsayyes.

22 the witness'stestimony. 22 Q. Well,youransweris yes;isn'tthatright?

23 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Well,I don'tmeanto 23 A. Yes.

24 mischaracterizeyourtestimony,Mr. Gordon. You can 24 Q. It'snot forpurposesof argument,is it?

25 justanswerthe questionwhetherthat'sthe caseor 125 A. Well,I'dhaveto examinethe recordto see
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1 not. 1 the exactdates. I just-- I'llsay yes.

2 Did you findit unreasonablein May 2000that 2 Q. And in fact,you agreeitwas unreasonableto

3 the Portwas expectingEcologyto turnarounda 3 expectEcologystaffto reviewthatrevisedlow flow

4 decisionwhenit submittedrevisedplanswithina one- 4 planwithinthe two-weekperiodbetweenthetimethat

5 or two-weekperiodaftersubmittingthoserevised 5 it was submittedand the timethatEcologyissuedthe

6 plans? 6 401Certificationon August10?

7 A. Yes. 7 A. No.

8 Q. And Departmentof Ecologyhadbeeninvolved 8 Q. Had therebeenrevisionsto the low flowplan

9 in a reviewof the Port'sapplicationfor twoyears 9 sinceAugustI0, 2001?

I0 priorto that;isn'tthatright? i0 A. I don'tknow.

ii A. Yes. ii Q. Wouldthatbe importantto you,to know

12 Q. And eventhoughyouhad beeninvolvedfor two 12 whethertherehad beenrevisionsto the low flowplan

13 yearspriorto that,you stillthoughtit was 13 sinceyou signedthe401 Certification?

14 unreasonableforthe Portto expecta one-or two-week 14 A. I don'tknow. Itdependson thenatureof

15 turnaroundwheneverit submitteda revisedplan? 15 the changes.

16 A. Yes. 16 Q. Doesthe 401 Certificationrequirethe Port

17 Q. In fact,isn'tthatwhathappenedwhenthe 17 to submitsupplementsor revisionsto the low flow

18 Portsubmitteda revisedplanon July23, 2001with 18 plan?

19 respectto lowflow? 19 A. Yes,I believeso.

20 A. I don'tthinkso. That'snot -- that'snot 20 Q. And are thoserevisionsor supplements

21 how I recallthesubmittal. 21 significantin yourmind? (D

22 Q. On July23,2001,didn'tthe Portsubmita 22 A. I can'trecallthe exactnatureof the
cO

23 revisedlowflowanalysis? 23 condition,so I can'tspeakto thatrightnow. (W
24 A. I don't-- I can'tspeakto theexactdate 24 Q. Let me go back. O

25 or --of that. 25 Whatdo you recallwas saidby either if-
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1 Mr. Fitzsimmonsor Mr. Hellwigwithrespectto theMay 1 Q. He neverexpressedto you thatEcologyneeded

2 2000meetingwiththePortof Seattle? 2 to finda way to cometo reasonableassuranceon this

3 A. I don'trecall-- I don'trememberanything 3 project?

4 elseotherthanwhatI said. That'sit. 4 A. No.

5 Q. You subsequentlyhad anotherconversation 5 Q. Didhe everexpressto you thatthe

6 withMr. Fitzsin_nonswhenyou toldMr. Fitzsimmonsthat 6 governor'sofficewanteda 401Certificationon the

7 you couldn'tcometo reasonableassuranceforissuinga 7 thirdrunwayproject?

8 401 Certificationin 2000,correct? 8 A. No.

9 A. Yes. 9 Q. He nevertoldyou thatthe governor'soffice

i0 Q. Whatdid Mr. Fitzsimmonssay whenyou wentto i0 was lookingto Ecologyto certifytheproject?

ii tellhim that? II A. No.

12 A. He was interestedin whatthebasisfor 12 Q. Did Mr. Fitzsimmonsevertellyou thatany

13 denialwouldbe, whatwas my basisfor denial. 13 questionswithrespectto the StormwaterManagement

14 Q. Whatdid you say? Whatdidyou tellhim? 14 Planneededto be resolved?

15 A. Inadequaciesin the StormwaterManagement 15 A. No.

16 Plan. 16 Q. Did Mr. Fitzsimmonsdiscusswithyou after

17 Q. And whatdid he say in response? 17 his conversationwithMr. Fitzpatrickwaysin which

18 A. He said,I'dliketo learnmoreaboutthat. 18 Ecologycouldcometo a findingof reasonableassurance

19 Q. So whatdidyou do? 19 withrespectto the StormwaterManagementPlan?

20 A. I put him in contactwithKevinFitzpatrick. 20 A. No.

21 Q. So therewerediscussionsbetween 21 Q. Whatdid Mr. Fitzsimmonshaveto sayto you

22 Mr. FitzsimmonsandMr. Fitzpatrickthatyou'reaware 22 afterhe talkedto Mr. Fitzpatrick?

23 of relatingto theStormwaterManagementPlan? 23 A. ThatKevinhad explainedto him why Kevindid
24 A. Yes. 24 nothavereasonableassurancethatthe Stormwater

25 Q. Did Mr. Fitzsi_onsexpressany concernto 25 Managementwouldmeetwaterqualitystandards,
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1 you aboutyourinabilityto cometo a conclusionof 1 sufficientso he couldexplainit to the governor.

2 reasonableassurance. 2 Q. Did you and Mr. Fitzsimmonsdiscusswhat

3 A. No. And oncehe talkedto KevinFitzpatrick 3 Mr. Fitzpatrick'sproblemswerewiththe Stormwater

4 he understoodvery-- in a fairlydetailedway,because 4 ManagementPlan?

5 we did -- I'mrememberingat a subsequentconversation 5 A. Not in any greatdetail.

6 he feltveryassuredthatwe weremakingthe right 6 Q. Well,in general?
7 decision. 7 A. I don'tremember.

8 Q. Did he, on thisinitialconversationwhere 8 Q. Was thereanyotherbasisuponwhichyou told

9 you toldhim youweren'tgoingto be ableto signthe 9 Mr. Fitzsimmonsthatyou couldn'treachreasonable

i0 401 Certification,expresssurprise? i0 assurancein September2000?

ii A. No, he expressedinterestin the basisformy ii A. No.

12 decision. 12 Q. So theonlyreasonyou toldMr. Fitzsimmons

13 Q. Did he questionwhyyou weren'tableto come 13 you couldn'tsigna 401 Certificationin September2000

14 to a conclusionof reasonableassurance? 14 was problemswiththe StormwaterManagementPlan?

15 A. Onlyin whatI saidbefore,he was interested 15 A. Yes.

16 in why. 16 Q. So in Mr. Fitzsimmons'smindin September

17 Q. Didhe pushyou in any way to changeyour 17 2000,as far as you knew,thatwas the onlyreasonhe

18 mind? 18 thoughtthatEcologywasn'tcomingto reasonable

19 A. No. 19 assurance?

20 Q. Has Mr. Fitzsimmonseversaidto you thatyou 20 MS. BARNETT: Callsfor speculation.

21 had to finda way to issuethe401 Certification? 21 A. I can'tspeculatethat.

22 A. No. Nobodyin my chainof commandhasever 22 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Well,I'mnot askingyou to

23 toldme whatmy decisionshouldbe on thisproject. 23 speculate.Do you knowof anyotherreasonwhy

24 Q. Well,thatwasn'tmy question. 24 Mr. Fitzsimmonsmay havethoughtEcologycouldn'tcome

25 A. No, he didnot. 25 to a reasonableassurancein September2000,otherthan
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1 problemswiththeStormwaterManagementPlan? 1 AFTFINOONSESSION

2 A. Thisissueoftherecertificationbetweenthe 2

3 StormwaterManagementPlanandNRMP,RayHellwigmy 3 1:05P.M.
4 havediscussedthatwithhim.AllI recallisI 4 --o0o--

5 specificallyfocusedontheSMPwithhimwhenI 5

6 discusseditwithhim.Hemayhaveunderstoodfrom 6 CONTINUINGEXAMINATION

7 others,likeRay,thattherewereotherreasons. 7 BYMR.STOCK:

8 O. DidMr.Fitzsi_onsdiscusstheNRMPwithyou 8 O. Mr.White,you'vebeenhandedwhatwas

9 atallinSeptember2000? 9 previouslymarkedasExhibit86. Doyourecognizethis

i0 A. NotthatIrecall,no. i0 document?

ii Q. WereyouatthemeetingwiththePortof Ii A. Yes.ThisisadocumentpreparedbyAndy

12 SeattleinSeptember2000inwhichyouadvisedthePort 12 McMillanworkingwithstaffinourprogramandother

13 ofSeattlethatEcologywasgoingtodenythe 13 programsonlessonslearnedfrombigprojects,

14 application? 14 reco_endationsfromourprogram.

15 A. No,Iwasnot. 15 Q. OnthefirstpageofExhibit86,doesit

16 Q. Didyouhaveanydiscussionswithanyone 16 indicatethatyourprogramatheadquartersreceiveda

17 aboutthatmeetingafterthemeeting? 17 copyofthis?

18 A. Yes. 18 A. Yes,I thinkso. Yes.

19 O. Who? 19 O. Whichoneisthat?

20 A. RayHellwig. 20 A. ThiswouldbeontheTolineunderAndy

21 Q. HowaboutTomFitzsimmons? 21 McSillan.

22 A. Ican'trememberifI talkedtoTom 22 Q. Right.

23 Fitzsi_onsaboutthemeetingornot. 23 A. TheECYDLHQSEA.

24 Q. Whatdidyoulearnaboutthemeeting? 24 O. Andthat'syou?

25 A. Thatitwentverywellfromourperspective, 25 A. Thatwouldbetheheadquartersstaff,
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1 thatthePortheardourconcernsandco_ittedto 1 includingme,intheShorelandsandEnvironmental

2 meetingthestandardsandissuesthatwehave--wehad 2 AssistanceProgram.

3 broughttothem.Andthattherewasanunderstanding 3 O. Didyoudiscussthisprojectwith

4 thatbeforewecouldmakeadeterminationofreasonable 4 Mr.McSillanashewasworkingonit?

5 assurancethattheenvironmentalobjectivesandthe 5 A. Yes.

6 standardsthatwehadlaidoutforthemhadtobemet. 6 Q. Andyouhadinputintothisdocument?
7 MR.STOCK:Offtherecord. 7 A. Yes.

8 (Discussionheldofftherecord.) 8 Q. Whatwasthepurposeofthedocument?

9 (Depositionrecessedat12:15P.M.,tobe 9 A. Togarnerlessonslearnedfromhowwehandle

i0 reconvenedati:00P.M.) i0 bigprojectsaswereviewthemattheDepartmentof

ii Ii Ecology.Andinparticular,inourprogram.

12 12 Q. Andasexplainedonthefirstpageofthe

13 13 memoattachedtohise-mail,thosecomplexprojects

14 14 includedtheBattleMountainGoldproject,theSeaTac

15 15 ThirdRunwayandthe304thStreetLandfill;isthat

16 16 right?

17 17 A. Yes.

18 18 O. AswellasArrowleaf?

19 19 A. Yes.

20 20 Q. Whatwasthe_rowleafproject?

21 21 A. TheArrowleafprojectwasaproposalfora

22 22 destinationresort,golfcourse,skifacilityinthe

23 23 upperSethowValley. O

24 24 Q. Referringyoutothefirstpageofthememo

25 25 underItem2,itstatesthat,"Managersshouldnot .c_
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1 rewardprojectapplicants'attemptsto get 'early 1 peoplearen'tclearaboutwhathappened.

2 assurances'or do an 'end-around'projectstaff." 2 Q. So is thismemothat'sExhibit86 basedupon

3 Whatis thatin referenceto? 3 staffexperiences,managementexperiencesor both?

4 A. Whatis it in referenceto? I thinkit says 4 A. I wouldsayboth. Certainlyas we debrief

5 it righthere. It'sin referenceto the perception 5 fromsay theCrownJewelGoldMineproject,earlier

6 thatprojectapplicantswilltry to get Ecology 6 facetsof the SeaTacthirdrunway,I was not involved

7 managersto assurethemthata projectis,quote, 7 in the 304thStreetLandfilland in_rowleaf. As we

8 permitable,et cetera. 8 debriefedindividuallywe recognized,Look,let's

9 Q. Thatwas basedon morethanjusta 9 reviewhow the processwent,becausewe heardconcerns

I0 perception,was it not? i0 fromour staff. Sometimesit seemedlikeI was out of

ii A. I don'tknow. ii theloopand I wasn'tsurewhereI stood.

12 Q. Well,Ecologyhad experiencedproject 12 And,Okay,let'saddressthat. So Andy --we

13 proponentson bigprojectstryingto do an end-around 13 askedAndyMcMillanour leadwetlandpersonand

14 projectstaff,and that'swhy one of the 14 programmerin our agencyto headthisup, and we had

15 recommendationsspecifiedhereis to --not to reward 15 discussionswithmanagersand staffto scopeoutwhat

16 thatbehavior;is thatright? 16 the rangeof issuesare. ThenAndyfollowedup witha

17 A. Yeah. I thinktherewasa perceptionon 17 two to two-and-a-half-daymeetingwithstaffto go

18 staff'spartthatwhenagencymanagerswouldmeetwith 18 throughwhatseemedto be logicalthingsto improveour

19 projectproponentsof thesebig complexprojectsthat 19 processes.

20 theymighthavemadecommitmentson facetsof the 20 Q. Did any staffexpressto you the concernthat

21 project.And thatwas certainlynot my experience,so 21 the Portwas doingan end-aroundprojectstaffon the

22 I can'tjustspeakto the -- I canonlyspeakto the 22 thirdrunwayproject?

23 perceptionbecauseI see it here,and I spoketo staff 23 A. Not thatI can recall. No, nobodycameto me

24 aboutit. 24 and saidtheyweredoingend-around.

25 And I thinkit'sa reasonableconcernto have 25 Q. WhataboutTom Luster?
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1 in termsof projectapplicantscertainlyask for 1 A. No, he nevertoldme that.

2 commitmentsand managersoftentimestryto address 2 Q. Did you everhavemeetingsindividuallywith

3 concernsaroundtimelinessof permitreview,thatsort 3 the Portof Seattlerepresentatives,any Portof

4 of thing. CertainlyI havedonethatonprojects 4 Seattlerepresentative?

5 myselfwhereapplicantssay,Well,you know,we're 5 A. Meaningjustme and a Portrepresentative?I

6 anxiousfor a decisionand so can you makea commitment 6 talkedon thephonetwo or threetimeswitha person

7 to us? 7 namedCharlie-- can'trememberhis lastname. He was

8 I don'tmakethosecommitments.I workwith 8 broughtin by the Portto initiallysortof headup the

9 staffand throughthis-- lessonslearnedfromthese 9 Port'snew reapplicationprocessafterthe 199 -- the

i0 big projects,we wereableto talkabouthow bestto i0 August1998decision.So I talkedto him on the phone

ii answerquestionsthatwe get fromprojectproponents Ii a coupletimesaboutprocessissuesaroundwhatthe

12 aroundtimelinessof permitdecisions,whatstandards 12 timelinemightlooklike,thosesortsof things.

13 arewe usingto decideyesor no on a permit,thatsort 13 Talkedto him on the phonetwiceand I met withhim at

14 of thing. And the importanceof practicing360 14 theDepartmentof Ecologyonce,one on one.

15 communicationaround,Okay,I'vehad a meetingwith 15 Q. Ishe stillwiththe Port?

16 projectproponentX, andmakingsurethatI communicate 16 A. I believehe'sstillwiththe Port,but he

17 withstaffthatareworkingon theproject,Okay, 17 transitionedawayfrombeinginvolvedin theproject,

18 here'swhatthey'reaskingme. 18 it seemedlikewithinsix months.

19 And I did in factsay,Committo ournext 19 Q. Otherthanthatindividual,haveyou had

20 meetingto do thisand I wantyou andyou and you 20 privateconversationswithanyotherPort

21 there. So it'snot surprisingthatwhentheyhearback 21 representativeregardingthe thirdrunwayproject?

22 froma staffpersonwho'sworkingfor theproject 22 A. Oh, not thatI canrecall. Therewas one

23 proponent,Oh, guesswhat,you'regoingto haveto do 23 with-- nothingin the lastyearI wouldsay. In '98,

24 thisin makingsurewe'reclear. 24 priorto my Augustdecision--oh, who was it thatI

25 Becauseoftentimeswhenyouhavemeetings, 25 talkedto? She calledme a coupletimes. I thinkyou
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1 wouldknowwho shewas. 1 staffdisagreementshaveresultedin thembeingbranded

2 Q. ElizabethLeavitt? 2 as 'nota teamplayer'or as a potentially'hostile'

3 A. No. ThepersonElizabethreplaced. 3 witness."

4 Q. BarbaraHinkle? 4 Whatis thatin referenceto?

5 A. BarbaraHinkle shecalledme a coupletimes. 5 A. Again,I don'tknow. I don'tknowif it's

6 Q. OtherthanBarbaraHinkleor thisman by the 6 moreof a hypotheticalcollectionof projectsor if it

7 nameof Charlie,haveyouhad privateconversations 7 refersto a specificinstance.

8 withanyoneelseat the Portof Seattle? 8 Q. Well,it doesn'tsoundhypotheticalto me.

9 A. Not thatI canrecall,no. 9 It says,"Inthepast,staffdisagreementshave

I0 Q. You'veneverhad a privateconversationwith i0 resultedin thembeingbrandedas 'notteamplayers'."

Ii ElizabethLeavitt? ii A. Nothingcomesto mind,I guess,wouldbe what

12 A. No. The conversationsI hadwithElizabeth 12 I wouldsay.

13 wouldhavebeenon sitewithotherpeopleand thenin a 13 Q. WhataboutTom Lusteron the SeaTacthird

14 meetingthatwe had sometimein late'98,maybeearly 14 runwayapplication,was he brandedby anyoneas not a

15 '99,on theirreapplicationprocesswhensheand others 15 teamplayer?

16 werein the room. 16 A. No. I'veneverheardthatmentionedat all.

17 Q. Takea lookat the firstpageof thisLessons 17 Q. Didyou haveany discussionswithRay Hellwig

18 Learnedmemo,Exhibit86. At thebottomof thepageit 18 aboutTom Luster'sreviewof the thirdrunway

19 states,"Occasionallymanagersmakedecisionson large 19 application?

20 projectsand smallones,too,thatprojectstaffdo not 20 A. Yes.

21 support." 21 Q. And in thosediscussionsdidMr. Hellwig

22 What'sthatin referenceto? 22 expressto you a concernaboutTom Luster'sperformance

23 A. I don'tknowif it'sreferencinga specific 23 on thereviewof the thirdrunwayproject?

24 project,sonothingreallyleapstomindin termsof 24 A. Yes.

25 specifics. But I'mcertainthatthereare timeswhen 25 Q. And whatdidMr. Hellwigsay?
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1 projectstaffaren'tgoingto agreewitha final 1 A. The natureof the concernswere,Tomwas

2 determinationby a managerthatthatcan happen.And 2 doinga goodjob of identifyingspecificissuesfor the

3 so let'sprojectout abouthow we handlethose 3 teamto resolve,and oncethey'reresolvedTom would
4 situations. 4 comebackto them. And so he was a littlefrustrated

5 Q. And doesthatincludefindingsby managers 5 withTom in termsof how to makesurethatTom

6 withrespectto reasonableassurance? 6 understoodthatthatissuehad beendealtwithand then

7 A. I don'tknowbecauseI justdon'tknowif 7 continueto moveforward.He wasn'tsurehow to

8 therewas a specificinstancethatAndyhad in mind 8 resolvethat.

9 whenhe wrotethis. 9 Q. And how did you respondto Mr. Hellwig?

i0 Q. Whenyou cametoyourdeterminationof I0 A. I said,Well,I thinkit would-- it went

Ii reasonableassuranceforthe SeaTacprojectand signed ii somethinglikethis,whereI explainedto Ray that

12 the August2001certification,did any staffexpress 12 Tom'sa verythoroughpersonand it couldbe thenature

13 concernto you aboutyourdecision? 13 of his determinationto be thoroughthathe is coming

14 A. No. 14 backand checking.SinceI'mnot in the roomwhenRay

15 Q. Duringthe timethatTomLusterwas employed 15 is perceivingthis,I expressedto Ray that,Talkto

16 by theDepartmentof Ecology,did he expressto you a 16 Tom aboutit,workwithhimdirectlyandtry and go

17 concernthatEcologycouldnot cometo a reasonable 17 fromthere.

18 assuranceconclusionon the SeaTacapplication? 18 Q. In fact,wasn'tthatMr. Luster'sjob,to

19 A. No. He expressedto me -- he identified 19 lookat whatthe Portof Seattlesubmittedandto make

20 importantissuesthatneededto be resolvedin orderto 20 comments?

21 makea decision,but he neverexpressedto me that 21 A. Partly. Mostof his jobwas to workwiththe

22 reasonableassurancecouldneverbe met,if that'swhat 22 expertson the team,the Ecologyteam,to makesure

23 you meant. I wasn'tquitesure-- 23 thattheywerereviewingthe specificsubmittalsfrom

24 Q. Turnoverto the secondpageof theLessons 24 the Portand had the informationtheyneededto then

25 Learnedmemo,the top sentencesays,"Inthepast, !25 informTom Lusterand others,ultimatelyme, aroundthe
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1 adequacyof thesesubmittals.So whatwe reliedon Tom 1 stormwaterexpertise?

2 to do is to makesurethatthoseissueswerebeing 2 A. I don'tbelievehe does.

3 addressedin thesubmittals,thattheywerebeing-- 3 Q. Whatdo you basethatupon?

4 thatthe expertswho werereviewingthosewerereminded 4 A. I baseit on someknowledgeof his backgroun

5 by Tom thatwhentheyreviewedthosedocumentsthat 5 and the natureof his roleas a 401 reviewer.We do

6 thoseissues-- to helpthemrememberthatthey 6 not ask our 401reviewersto havespecificexpertise

7 identifiedthoseissuesas key issues,thatin thenew 7 aroundwaterqualitystandardsthathaveto be met

8 submittaltheyneededto lookat thoseand theyneeded 8 under401.

9 to be addressed. 9 Q. Whatis yourunderstandingof Mr. Luster's

I0 So Tom playsan importantrolein I0 backgroundwithrespectto stormwaterissues?

ii facilitatingand helpingfocustheexperts'reviewof Ii A. My understanding,he is not relieduponfor

12 thosedocuments. 12 hisopinionon stormwaterissues.

13 Q. Mr. Lusterwas Departmentof Ecology'ssenior 13 Q. That'snot my question.My questionis, what

14 experton 401,was he not? 14 is yourknowledgeas to --

15 A. Yes. 15 A. Helpme understand.

16 Q. And in thatcapacityyou expectedMr. Luster 16 Q. My questionis,whatis yourknowledgewith

17 to callintoquestionany submittalthathe believed 17 respectto Mr. Luster'sstormwaterbackgroundand

18 therewereproblemswith? 18 expertise.

19 A. I expectedTom to makesurethatthe experts 19 A. You meanhow muchdo I knowabouthis

20 who weredoingthe reviewreviewedthosedocuments 20 trainingin stormwaterissuesand thatsortof thing?

21 aroundthekey questionsthattheteamhad identified. !21 Q. Yes.

22 That'sa veryimportantrolefor the facilitatorto do. 22 A. I don'thaveknowledgeto that.

23 Q. And if, baseduponhisexpertise,he had 23 Q. And so you can't,basedupona lackof

24 questionsabouta submittal,youexpectedhim to bring 24 knowledge,passjudgmenton whetherMr. Lusteris an

25 thosequestionsto theattentionof the technicalgroup 25 expertwithrespectto stormwaterissues,can you?
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1 thatwas reviewingthe Port'ssubmittals? 1 A. No, I can't.

2 A. If thetechnicalgrouphad questionsaround 2 Q. Mr. Lusteris an expertwithrespectto

3 theseand theyweren'tresolved,one of the rolesTom 3 wetlands,is he not?

4 wouldplayis to bringthemup andmakingsurethey 4 A. I haveno -- I can'tspeakto that. I have

5 wereresolved. 5 no knowledgeon his expertise.Again,he'snot the

6 MR. STOCK: Why don'tyou readme my 6 personI wouldrelyon in termsof thisparticular

7 question,please. 7 wetlandissuebecausewe haveparticularexpertsthat

8 (Reporterreadbackas requested.) 8 401 reviewersrelyupon.

9 A. Well,I thinkI wantto makesurethatwe 9 Q. Did you relyuponMr. Lusterin comingto the

I0 distinguishbetweenwhathisexpertiseis and his i0 conclusionin September2000thatyou couldn'thave

ii expertiseis in facilitatingdiscussions.And I didn't ii reasonableassurancethatthe Port'sprojectwouldnot

12 wantto givea misimpressionthathe has expertisein 12 violatewaterqualitystandards?

13 say stormwatermanagement,thatwe relyon the 13 A. No, I did not.

14 stormwaterexpertto provideus theopinionon that. 14 Q. So yourtestimonyis thatnothingMr. Luster

15 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) You'renot questioning 15 toldyou influencedyourdecisionin September2000

16 Mr. Luster'sexpertisewithrespectto stormwater 16 withrespectto the lackof reasonableassurance?

17 managementissues,are you? 17 A. No.

18 A. He doesn'thaveexpertisein stormwater 18 Q. And you reliedexclusivelyon the technical

19 managementissues. 19 staffforyourconclusionin September2000thatthere

20 Q. How do you knowthat? 20 was a lackof reasonableassurance?

21 A. Well,letme -- let me be morecorrect. 21 A. Yes.

22 We relyon theexperts-- thestormwater 22 Q. How is it thatinAugust2001you reliedupc

23 expertsin the waterqualityprogramto makethe 23 statementsof Ann Kennyto cometo the conclusionof

24 decisionon stormwaterissues,forone. 24 reasonableassurance?

25 Q. Are you sayingthatMr. Lusterdoesn'thave 25 MS. MARCHIOR0:Objection.I thinkit
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i mischaracterizesthe testimonyof thewitness i Q. Her administrativeexpertise?

2 previously. 2 A. Yeah,and her technicalwritingskillandthe

3 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Did I mischaracterizeyour 3 processskillsand alsothatshewas thereas issues

4 testimony,Mr. White? 4 werebeingdealtwiththroughthe facilitatorprocess

5 A. Yes. 5 andjustmakingsurethat,okay,an issuecameup on

6 Q. How did I mischaracterizeit? 6 theStormwaterManagementPlan,Kevinwouldbe giving

7 A. Well,here'show I heardit, andwhatI was 7 me his reasonableassurancereviewand I wouldjust

8 hearingyou say is thatI reliedon Ms. Kenny's 8 ask,Ann,Now,thisis everything?And yes,thisis

9 expertisein thesesubstantiveareas,and I did not. 9 the listof the thingsthatwe dealtwith.

I0 Q. You relieduponstatementsof Ms. Kennyin i0 So it wasreally-- it was moreof making

ii August2001,didyou not,to cometo the conclusionof ii surethatthe listof issueswerebeingaddressed.

12 reasonableassurance? 12 Q. Whatledto thedecisionto replaceTom

13 A. I thinkI testifiedearlierin the day thatI 13 Lusteron the401 applicationof thePort's?

14 reliedon Ann Kennyin termsof questionsI had in 14 A. The workloadof policyissues,thatwas Tom's

15 termsof the formof thedocumentthatI had beforeme 15 mainjob. Whenwe transitionedto theregional

16 in termsof thecertification. 16 offices,the 401permitreviewroles,he was retained

17 Q. Didyou relyuponany statementsfrom 17 in headquartersto managethepolicyissuesand work,

18 Ms. Kennyto cometo theconclusionof reasonable 18 and workwith-- to review,forinstance,legislation

19 assurancein August2001? 19 thatwouldcomeup, to helptrainand supportand

20 A. No. 20 providebackupto the regionalpeople.

21 Q. NothingAnn Kennysaidto you influencedyour 21 And thathappenedwhilethisprojectwas

22 decisiononeway or theotherwhetherto cometo a 22 stillon Tom'splate. And we thoughtwhenthat-- when

23 conclusionof reasonableassurancein August2001;is 23 we initiallyagreedwiththe Northwestoffice,my

24 thatcorrect? 24 sectionmanagerthere,to keepTom on the job,thatit

25 MS. BARNETT:Askedand answered. 25 wouldperhapslastup to six monthsand theneitherthe
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1 A. I reliedon Ann KennywhenI askedquestions 1 projectwouldbe completedor we'dtransition.

2 aboutthe formandprocessesthatwereidentifiedin 2 And as I recall,theregionwantedTom to

3 thedocument,theWaterQualityCertification.And so 3 keepworkingon it. His sectionmanager,PaulaEhlers,

4 in thatrespect,yes,I reliedon her opinion. In 4 was concernedthat,Whenarewe goingto get Tom back

5 termsof substantiveissuesthatwerebeingcalledout 5 to workon theotherwork?

6 andaddressedin the waterqualitycart,I reliedon 6 We do in our programquarterlyreviewsof the

7 the expertsthatI listedbefore. 7 key accomplishmentswe needto makeeveryquarter.As

8 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) So whateveropinionMs. Kenny 8 we progressthroughour workplan,we layout a work

9 may or maynot havehadwithrespectto technical 9 planeveryyearthatidentifiesthekey elements,key

i0 issuesin no way influencedthe Departmentof Ecology's i0 tasks,key activities,keyprojectsthatneedto get

ii decisionto cometo a findingof reasonableassurance Ii done. And one of the thingsthatkeptcomingup is

12 inAugust2001;is thatcorrect? 12 thatissuesin policyinitiativesandworkwithinthe

13 A. Noton the technicalmeritsof the case,no. 13 401 roomwerebeingdelayedbecauseTomwas the only--

14 I reliedon Ann to, you know,doubleverificationwhat 14 who was thepersonwe wouldworkwithon thoseissues,

15 Kevinis layingout hereiswhat-- thesearethe 15 wasn'tavailablebecauseof thisproject.

16 issues,so shewouldverifybecauseshe has an 16 And I recallon severaloccasionsjustnoting

17 importantrolein termsof makingsuretheissuesgot 17 thatto Tom'ssupervisor,Paula,thatwe needto get

18 addressed.But again,it'sreallyreferencingback 18 theseprojectsdoneand pleaseinitiatesome

19 aroundwhatthe leadexpertssay,andAnn is clarifying 19 conversationwithher counterpartin theregion,

20 did theyaddressthisor not,yes,and thenhow didwe 20 JeannieSummerhays,is therelikelihoodthatwe could

21 do it, howdid we get there. 21 transitionthisprojectlikewe haveothersto regional

22 Q. So you are relyinguponher technical 22 staff? Doesitmakesense? Canwe preserve

23 expertise? 23 continuity?Et cetera,et cetera.

24 A. I'mnot sayingit'stechnicalexpertise. 24 Q. Did you havediscussionswithMr. Fitzsi_ons

25 It'sreallyaround-- i25 abouttheworkloadin the headquartersofficeof
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1 Shorelandsand EnvironmentalAssistance? 1 Mr. Luster'sperformanceon the 401project;is that

2 A. Yes. 2 correct?

3 Q. Didyou havediscussionswithMr. Fitzsimmons 3 A. Yes.

4 withrespectto Mr. Lusternot beingableto do his 4 (DepositionExhibitNo. 124was markedfor

5 policyworkbecausehe was workingon thePort's401 5 identification.)

6 application? 6 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) You'vebeenhandedwhat's

7 A. No. The onlydiscussionI hadwithTom 7 beenmarkedExhibit124. Do you recognizeExhibit124?

8 Fitzsin_onsaboutthiswas to tellhim thatPaula 8 A. (Witnessreviewingdocument.)

9 Ehlershad madea decisionto transitionhim and shift 9 Yes.

i0 hisworkdutieson theprojectbackon his policy i0 Q. And what'sit regarding?

ii responsibilities, ii A. It is a memorequestedby Tom for the

12 Q. Whosedecisionwas it to takeTom Lusteroff 12 governorthatTomwouldbe sendingto thegovernor

13 the Port's401 application? 13 providinga statusupdateon thedecisionmakingprocess

14 A. PaulaEhlersdecidedto shiftTom's 14 for the thirdrunwayproject.

15 responsibilities. 15 Q. That'sTom Fitzsimmons?

16 Q. She alone? 16 A. Yes,Tom Fitzsi_ons,excuseme.

17 A. Yes. She'sTom's-- sheis the supervisorof 17 Q. And did you reviewthisbefore

18 thatposition,so it wouldbe her decision.She 18 Mr. Fitzsimmonssentit to the governor?

19 certainlyconsultedwithpeople. 19 A. I believeI did.

20 Q. And she consultedwithyou? 20 Q. Did you haveany suggestionsor input?

21 A. Yes,she did. 21 A. I don'tremember.

22 Q. And did shetellyou aboutconversationsthat 22 Q. Didyou offerany changesor suggestthat

23 shemay havehad withthe Portof Seattleregarding 23 changesbe madein the memo?

24 Tom'sreviewof itsapplication? 24 A. I don'trecallthatI did.

25 A. No. 25 Q. Referto theverylastlineof the firstpage
m
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1 Q. Did you everhaveanydiscussionwith 1 of Exhibit124. Mr. Fitzsimmonswritesto Governor

2 Ms. Ehlersaboutconversationsshehad withPortof 2 Locke,the lastcoupleof wordson thatpage,"Ourgoal

3 Seattlerepresentatives? 3 is a defensibledecisionwhereinwe are reasonably

4 A. Onlyin, let'ssee,in theearlygoingin 4 assuredwaterqualitywillbe protected."

5 1998,bothpriorto the 1998decisionon theproposal, 5 You understoodMr. Fitzsi_onswas making

6 and thenprobablythreeor fourmonthsafterwhere 6 thatrepresentationto thegovernoron July18,

7 she'dhad someinteractionwith--you know,priorto 7 correct?

8 August1998she'dhad interaction,I think,with 8 A. Uh-huh.

9 Ms. Hinkleand thenafterthatshe'dhad interaction 9 Q. You needto answeryes or no. cO

i0 withElizabethLeavitt,andall aroundjustsayinghow i0 A. Yes. O

ii theprojectis goingto be managedfromEcology's ii Q. And so on July18,2001,was it your

12 perspective. 12 understandingthatthatwas Ecology'sgoal?

13 Q. In conversationsthatyou hadwith 13 A. Yes.

14 Ms. Ehlers,did she tellyou thatshehad heard 14 Q. So by July18,2001,rejectionof the Port's

15 complaintsaboutMr. Luster'sperformanceon the401 15 applicationwasn'tan optionin yourmind?

16 application? 16 A. No. Basedon whatwe thoughtwe weregoing

17 A. No. 17 to be getting,we wereforecastingwherewe thoughtwe

18 Q. Did you everhearany complaintsabout 18 wouldbe.

19 Mr. Luster'sperformanceon the 401 application? 19 Q. Whereyou thoughtyou wouldbe. Wheredid

20 A. I heard,as I describedearlier,Ray 20 you thinkyou wouldbe? Whatdo you mean?

21 Hellwig'sconcernsaboutTom. 21 A. Thatwe wouldbe ableto makea decisiontha_

22 Q. Did Mr. Hellwig'sconcernsriseto the level 22 we wouldbe reasonablyassuredthatwaterquality

23 of a complaintin yourmind? 23 standardsarebasedon -- I thinkit'sidentifiedin

24 A. No. 24 earlierparagraphs-- othersubmittalsthatwe

25 Q. So you'veneverheardanycomplaintsabout 25 anticipategetting.
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1 Q. Andyet theDepartmentof Ecologyhadn't 1 August6."

2 receivedthePort'sJuly23, 2001summeroffset 2 How didEcologycometothe conclusionthat

3 analysisforlow flow? 3 it wasgoingto issuea runwaydecisionduringtheweek
4 A. Yes. 4 of August6?

5 Q. And eventhoughEcologyhadn'treceivedthat 5 A. We laidout a reasonableschedulein termsof

6 document,itbelievedby July18 thatit had reasonable 6 beingableto anticipatewhatthe documentsmightlook

7 assurance? 7 likeandhow longitwouldtakeus to reviewthose

8 A. No. We wereprojectingout thatif the 8 submittals,and thenhow longitwouldtakeus to have

9 submittalswerewhatwewereexpecting,thenwe would 9 themeanswe wouldneedto haveto cometo a decision.

i0 havereasonableassurance, i0 Q. Youhad discussionswithMr. Fitzsimmons

ii Q. And thatwas Ecology? ii beforethisas to thetimingthatyou thoughtyouwould

12 A. WhenI reviewedit, I didnot takeitas we 12 havewithrespectto yourrunwaydecision?

13 weresayingwe'redoneandwe havereasonableassurance 13 A. Yes,I thinkRay and I did.

14 now,July18th,thatwe wereprojectingoutthatwe may 14 Q. And in thatconversationwith

15 havereasonableassurancebasedon theadequaciesof 15 Mr.Fitzsimmons,was he lookingfortheearliest

16 thesesubmittals. 16 possibledatefromMr.Hellwig?

17 Q. Butyouagreethatas of July18, 2001,that 17 A. No, notthatI recall.

18 wasEcology'sgoal,that'swhatMr. Fitzsimmonsis 18 Q. Whatdo you recallaboutthatconversation?

19 representingto thegovernor? 19 A. He wantedto knowwhatwas goingto makea

20 A. Yes. 20 logicalscheduleformakinga decisionsohe could

21 Q. How longbeforeJuly18,2001did Ecology 21 relatethatto thegovernorin termsof whenwe thought

22 haveas itsgoalto cometo a defensibledecision 22 we'dbe abletomakea decision.

23 whereinEcologywas reasonablyassuredwaterquality 23 O. Is thistheconversationwhere

24 willbe protected? 24 Mr. Fitzsimmonswas askingyou becausethegovernorhad
25 A. I don'tknow. 25 receivedan inquiryfromthePortwithrespectto
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1 Q. DidEcologyhavethatgoalafterthemeeting 1 timing?

2 withthe Portof Seattlein Septe_er2000whenEcology 2 A. I don'tthinkso. I thinkthiswas almostin

3 advisedthePortthatit wasgoingto rejectthe 3 theveinof Rayand I updatingTom intermsof wherewe

4 application? 4 werein theprocess.I don'tthinkthis-- I don't

5 A. I don'tknow. 5 thinkor I don'tknowif thiswas stimulatedby a

6 Q. Well,onJuly18,2001,you agreedwiththat 6 requestfromthegovernor'sofficeor not.

7 goal. Whendidyou cometo theconclusionthatthat 7 Q. Well,ultimatelyyou issuedthe401

8 was Ecology'sgoal? 8 Certificationon Augusti0,correct?
9 A, I don'tknowwhenI cameto thatconclusion. 9 A. Yes.

i0 Q. Was ityourgoalallalong,tocometo a i0 Q. And that401Certificationimposesuponthe

II defensible,a legallydefensibledecisionwherein ii Portan obligationtopresentadditionalinformationto

12 Ecologywouldhavereasonableassurancethatwater 12 theDepartmentof Ecology,correct?

13 qualitystandardswouldbe protected? 13 A. Yes.

14 A. It'sourgoalon anyprojectthatwe don't 14 Q. It requiresthe Portto submitrevisionsto

15 makea decisionin theaffirmativeunlessit'slegally 15 theNaturalResourcesMitigationPlan,correct?

16 defensibleandmeetsour standards.So itwouldbe one 16 A. I believeso.

17 of manygoals. It'sonewayof describingour 17 Q. And there'sotherinformationthatEcologyis

18 environmentalobjectivesto an applicant. 18 requiringthe Portto submitin that401Certification.

19 MR. STOCK:Offthe record. 19 Andmy questionis,why didn'tEcologywaitto issue

20 (Discussionoffthe record.) 20 the401Certificationuntilafterit receivedthis

21 (Recesstaken.) 21 additionalinformationthatit'srequiringthePortto

22 Q. (BYMR. STOCK)Let'slookbackat 22 submitin the 401Certification?

23 Exhibit124,whichis in frontofyou,and on the 23 A. We feltwe had enoughinformationto makea

24 secondpage,the firstfullparagraph,it states,"We 24 determination,and wedid.

25 expectto rendera runwaydecisiontheweekof 25 O. So Ecologydidn'tneedtheinformationthat

AR 028964 Carla R. Wallet, CCR, RPR, eRR * Yamaguchi, Obien & Mangio
(206) 622-6875 * cwallat@yomreporting.com



GORDON WHITE; January 16, 2002

105 107

1 it was requestingor requiringthe Portto submitin 1 assuranceon AugustI0, 2001;is thatright?

2 the401 Certificationto havereasonableassuranceon 2 A. I relieduponthe reasonableassurance

3 August10th? 3 recommendationsthatI receivedfromour expertsas

4 MS. BARNETT:Objection,askedand answered. 4 describedearlierin my testimony.

5 A. I thinkI standby my answerabouthowwe 5 Q. Correct.And as you cameto that

6 cameto the decision. 6 determinationof reasonableassurancein yourmind,you

7 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Ecologydidn'tneedthe 7 weren'trelyinguponany informationthatthe Portwas

8 informationthatit isrequiringthe Portto submit 8 goingto submitafterAugusti0, 2001,wereyou?

9 underthe 401Certificationin orderto havereasonable 9 A. Again,I thinkthat'sin thenatureof

I0 assuranceon AugustI0; is thatcorrect? I0 speculatingof whatwas in themindsof thepeoplewho

ii MS. BARNETT:Askedand answered, ii wererecommendingto me, the experts.

12 A. I answeredthe question. 12 Q. No, Mr. White,I'maskingyouwhatwas in

13 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Answerthe questionI have 13 yourmindon Augusti0,2001. Whenyou cameto the

14 asked,Mr. White. 14 conclusionthattherewas reasonableassurancethat

15 A. Well,you'rephrasingit differently. 15 statewaterqualitystandardswerenotgoingto be

16 WhatI saidwas thatwe had enough 16 violatedby thisprojecton AugustI0, 2001,you

17 informationon August10thtomakethe determinationof 17 weren'trelyinguponinformationthatthe Portwas

18 reasonableassurance.Thereare conditionsin the 18 goingto submitin the future,wereyou?

19 permitfor additionalinformationand a varietyof 19 A. Yes. Yes.

20 otherconditionsto be met,thathaveto be met to 20 Q. Yeswhat?

21 carryout thepermit. 21 A. I was not relyingon informationtheywould
22 Q. And so Ecologydidn'tneedto see the 22 submitin thefuture.

23 informationthatit was requiringthePortto submitas 23 Q. Did you askMr. Fitzpatrickaboutthe

24 a partof the 401Certificationin orderto have 24 informationthatthe 401 Certificationwas requiring

25 reasonableassuranceon August10th;is thatright? 25 the Portto submitin the futurewithrespectto
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1 A. I wouldsay it differently,thatwe needto 1 stormwatermanagement?

2 makesurethatinformationis provided,but it wasn't 2 A. Yes,I believewe had a conversationabout

3 fundamentalto our determinationof August10th. 3 that.

4 Q. Well,youdidn'tknowwhatthatinformation 4 Q. And whatwas said?

5 was goingto saybecauseit hadn'tbeensubmittedyet 5 A. I don'tremember.

6 on August10th;that'sa fairstatement,isn'tit? 6 Q. You don'trememberanythingMr. Fitzpatrick

7 A. We knewwhy we neededit andwhatits 7 saidwithrespectto whatinformationthe Portwas

8 purposeswere,justlikeall the conditions. 8 goingto submitafterAugustI0, 2001thathe may have

9 Q. Sure. But you didn'tknowwhatthe 9 beenrelyinguponto cometo a conclusionof reasonable

10 informationwas goingto say,did you? i0 assurancewithrespectto stormwatermanagementissues?
ii A. Not specifically, ii A. I don'tremember.

12 Q. Ingeneral,youdidn'tknowwhatit was going 12 Q. How aboutErikStockdale;didyou haveany

13 to say? 13 discussionwithMr. Stockdalewithrespectto any

14 A. I can'tspeakto that. Thesewereconditions 14 additionalinformationthe 401 Certificationrequired

15 developedby our expertsin termsof follow-uppieces 15 the Portto submitwithrespectto theNatural

16 of informationthatare neededto carryout our 16 ResourcesMitigationPlan?

17 requirementsfor theproject. 17 A. Yes,and I don'trememberthe --

18 Q. You agreethatany beliefon thepartof your 18 Q. You had conversationswithMr. Stockdale

19 technicalexpertswithrespectto whatthatinformation 19 aboutthat,but you don'trememberwhatthose

20 wasgoingto say in the futurewaspureassumption? 20 conversationswere?

21 A. I'dhaveto ask them. I'dbe speculating i21 A. Yeah,I don'trememberthe substanceof it -

22 sayingyesor no to that. 22 whatthosefuturereportsand changeswere.

23 Q. You weren'trelyinguponthe informationthat 23 Q. Didyou haveconversationswithChing-PiWang

24 the Portwas requiredto submitunderthe401 24 aboutwhatadditionalinformationthe Portwas required

25 Certificationin the futurewhenyou cameto reasonable 25 to submitwithrespectto flowor potentialflowof
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1 contaminants? 1 A. I'mtryingto rememberwhatspecificother

2 A. No. 2 changes,but I -- I'mnot remembering.

3 Q. So thatdidn'tenterintoyourreasonable 3 Q. Are thoseproposededitsor changesof yours

4 assuranceconclusion? 4 in writingsomewhere?

5 MS. BARNETT:Objection,mischaracterizesthe 5 A. Theymay be, youknow,similarto that

6 witness'stestimony. 6 earliermemowhereI madechangesin red line

7 A. I didn'thavea conversationaboutwhatyou 7 strikeout.We havethatcapabilityinour word

8 said. 8 processor.If I madechanges,I wouldhavemadeit in

9 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Right. So it'sa fair 9 thatformand thensentthembacktoAnn forher

I0 assumptionthatif you didn'thavea conversationwith I0 review.

ii Mr.Wangaboutwhatthe401 Certificationrequiredin ii Q. Do you havea specificrecollectionsitting

12 termsof the Port'ssubmittingadditionalinformation 12 heretodaythatyou madechangeselectronicallyand

13 on flowcontaminants,it wasn'ta partof your 13 sentit backtoAnn Kenny?

14 reasonableassuranceconclusion;that'sa fair 14 A. Yes.

15 statement,isn'tit? 15 Q. Sittingheretoday,do you recallwhatany of

16 A. Well,I thinkyou'reparsingit out in a 16 thosechangeswere?

17 differentway thanI see it, andthatis, it'spartof 17 A. No.

18 his reasonableassurancerecommendationtome, and I 18 Q. And was it to thisAugust5 draftof the 401

19 basedmy decisionon his reasonableassurance 19 Certification?

20 recommendation. 20 A. I'mnot sureof that,eitherthisone or it

21 Q. So if Mr. Wangcameto you and said,I have 21 couldhavebeentherewas anotherone.

22 reasonableassurancewithrespectto the contamination 22 Q. Earlieror later?

23 criteriain the401 Certification,are you tellingme 23 A. I don'tremember.

24 thatthatwas sufficientforyou to havereasonable 24 Q. Didyou sharethisdraftwith

25 assurancein yourmindwithoutanyexplorationon your 25 Mr. Fitzsimmons?

II0 112

1 partas to whatthoserequirementsare? 1 A. No, I did not.

2 A. No, I'mnot sayingthatat all. 2 Q. Didyou discussa draftof the 401

3 Q. Didyou reviewthe fillacceptancecriteria 3 CertificationwithMr. Fitzsimmons?

4 in the 401Certification,youpersonally? 4 A. Yes.

5 A. No. 5 Q. And whendid thatconversationoccur?

6 Q. So you reliedexclusivelyon Mr. Wangin that 6 A. I don'tremember.

7 regard? 7 Q. Whatwas said?
8 A. Yes. 8 A. We talkedabouttheconditionsthatwe were

9 (DepositionExhibitNo. 125was markedfor 9 addingto the submittalto achievereasonable

i0 identification.) i0 assurance,and explainedthemto Mr. Fitzsimmonsabout

ii Q. (BYMR. STOCK) You'vebeenhanded ii why theywereneededso he couldunderstandthem.

12 Exhibit125. Do you recognizethisas a draftof the 12 Q. Was thisthemeetingthat'sreferredto by

13 401 CertificationdatedAugust5, 2001? 13 Ann nannyin her secondto the lastparagraph?
14 A. Yes. 14 A. I believeso.

15 Q. Did you reviewthisdraftwhenit was sentto 15 Q. Youwerea partof thatmeeting?

16 you? 16 A. Yes.

17 A. Yes. 17 Q. Whatwas saidin thatmeetingwithrespectto

18 Q. Did youproposeany changesto thedraft? 18 the conditions?

19 A. I thinkI did. 19 A. We reviewedthe conditions,we explainedto

20 Q. Whereare thoseproposedchanges? 20 Tomwhy theywereneeded,whatroletheyplayedin our

21 A. I don'trememberspecificones. I justknow 21 overalldecisionon it. Tom askedclarifyingquestions

22 thatI reviewedit and I havea strongrecollection 22 aboutthe conditions.

23 thatI maderecommendationsforchanges. Largely 23 Q. Wasn'ttherealsoa discussionat that

24 editorialin nature. 24 meetingregardingtheadditionalinformationthatthe

25 O. Are those-- 25 Departmentof Ecologywas requiringthe Portto submit
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1 in the 401 Certification? 1 A. Yes.

2 A. Theremay havebeen,but I can'tremember 2 Q. Did yougo throughit itemby item?
3 specifically. 3 A. Yes.

4 Q. Was therea discussionabouttheNatural 4 Q. And in thatcontextyou can'trecallany

5 ResourcesMitigationPlanat thatmeeting? 5 discussionaboutadditionalinformationthatEcology

6 A. Probably,but I can'trecallspecifics. 6 was requiringthe Portto submit?
7 Q. And wasn'ttherea discussionabouttheneed 7 A. No.

8 for thePortof Seattleto submitrevisionsto the 8 Q. Was thereany concernon the partof anyone

9 NaturalResourcesMitigationPlanin orderfor the 9 priorto you signingthatAugustI0 certificationthat

i0 Departmentof Ecologyto havereasonableassurance? i0 Ecologyneededthe additionalinformationthe Portwas

Ii A. Theremay havebeen,but I don'trecall, ii requiredto submitin orderto reachreasonable

12 Q. Do you recallanythingthatwas saidat that 12 assurance?

13 meetingwithrespectto additionalinformationthat 13 A. Excuseme, ask the questionagain?

14 Ecologywas requiringthe Portto submit? 14 (Reporterreadbackas requested.)

15 A. No. 15 A. Onlythe factthatwe haveit in the

16 Q. Was thereany questionraisedat thatmeeting 16 certificate.

17 betweenyou,Tom Fitzsimmons,RayHellwigand --was 17 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Do you recallany discussion

18 Ann Kennyalsothere? 18 withanyoneregardingthatissue,the needfor

19 A. Yes,shewas. 19 additionalinformationin orderto havereasonable

20 Q. Was thereanyquestionraisedor discussion 20 assurance?

21 at thatmeetingbetweenthefourof youas to whether 21 A. No, I don't. I don'trecall.

22 Ecologyshouldholdoff issuingthe 401Certification? 22 (DepositionExhibitNo. 126was markedfor

23 A. I don'tthinkso. I don'trecall,though. 23 identification.)

24 Q. WasMr. Fitzsimmonspushingin thatmeeting 24 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) Handingyou what'sbeen

25 to get the401 Certificationissuedby theend of that 25 markedas Exhibit126,Mr. White,are theseyournot__
I
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1 week? 1 of meetingsthatyou hadon July17,2001,and then

2 A. No. 2 notesof yourmeetingthatyou had withrepresentatives

3 Q. Was thereany discussionat thatmeetingwith 3 of ACC?

4 respectto the additionalinformationthatEcologywas 4 A. Yes.

5 requiringthe Portto submitwithrespectto the low 5 Q. On the firstpageof yournotes,whichis the

6 flowplan? 6 secondpageof the exhibit,whatwas thismeeting

7 A. I don'trecall. 7 regardingon July17?

8 Q. Do you recallanythingaboutthatmeeting 8 A. Thismeetingwas an updateformyselfto

9 otherthanthatthe conditionsof the 401Certification 9 discusswithour Corpsexpert--expertswho were

i0 werediscussedamongthe fourof you? i0 reviewingthe submittalsby the Porton wheretheysaw

ii A. No. ii theprojectgoingin termsof reasonableassurance

12 Q. How longdid thismeetinglast? 12 issuesthatwe hadwiththeproject,and tellingme

13 A. I don'tremember. 13 whattheywerethinking.

14 Q. Wheredid it takeplace? 14 O. And did you takethesenoteswhileyou were

15 A. I believeit tookplacein theEcology 15 at the meeting?

16 headquartersbuildingin one of the meetingroomson 16 A. I believeso.

17 the thirdfloor. 17 Q. I see thatthe timeafterthe date,July17,

18 Q. Was anyoneelsepresent? 18 is i0 p.m. Did thismeetingtakeplaceat i0 p.m.on
19 A. Tom Fitzsimmonswaspresent,Ray Hellwigwas 19 July17?

20 present,Ann Kennywaspresentand I waspresent. And 20 A. That'sa goodquestion.I'mtryingto

21 I don'trememberanybodyelse. 21 rememberwhattimeof the day themeetingoccurred.""

22 Q. Was therea draftof the 401 Certificationat 22 couldbe thatthe meetingbrokeat the closeof

23 themeeting? 23 business,althoughI havesomerecollectionthatit

24 A. Yes. 24 mighthavestretchedintothe eveningand thenI may

25 Q. Did eachof you havea copy? 25 havesat downand jottedthesenotes,finishingthemup
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1 at I0:00. I'mjusttryingto remember.I can't 1 historicexceedencesof waterqualitystandardsfrom

2 rememberexactly. 2 theairport?

3 Q. Underyourfirstsection,SMP/LowFlow 3 A. I was awareof concernsaboutthat.

4 Status,whichis the firstsectionthere,canyou read 4 Q. Wereyou awarethattherehad beenhistoric

5 thethirdlineof yournotesintotherecord? 5 exceedencesof waterqualitystandards?

6 A. Youmeanwherethe secondarrowstarts? 6 A. I say I'mawareof theirconcernsaboutthat,

7 Q. Yes. 7 but I can'tputmy fingeron thespecific-- I couldn't

8 A. "Reasonablyassuredthattheproposed 8 say,Here'swhereI haveobservedan exceedenceor see

9 measureswillwork. Highlevelassurancethatthe 9 a recordof that. I justknowthattherewereconcerns

i0 retrofitrequirementwillresultin a net benefit, i0 aboutthatexpressed.

ii i.e.,improvedlevelof stormwatermanagementversus ii Q. Whenyou signedthe 401 Certificationon

12 preprojectconditions.Probablybetterthan 12 AugustI0, 2001,did you knowthattherehadbeen

13 stormwater"--SW, meaningstormwater,"comingoff 13 historicexceedencesof waterqualitystandardsas a

14 otherdevelopmentspermittedby surroundingcities." 14 resultof airportoperations?

15 Q. Whatdid youmeanwhenyou said"reasonably 15 A. No. I knewtherewereconcernsaboutit,

16 assured 16 though.

17 17 Q. Didyou makeany assessmentof whether

18 thatthe proposedmeasureswillwork"? 18 existingBMPsat the airportweresufficientto avoid

19 A. Thatprobablythe combinationof Kevin 19 exeeedencesof waterqualitystandards?

20 Fitzpatrickand KellyWhitinghadgivenme that 20 A. I didnot makea determinationof that.

21 impression. 21 Q. Didyou relyuponthe effectivenessof

22 Q. Whatdidyou meanwhenyou said"theproposed 22 existingBMPsat the airportto cometo yourconclusion

23 measureswillwork"? 23 of reasonableassurance?

24 A. Thattheyhad toldme thattheywillwork. 24 A. ExistingBMPs,clarification?

25 Q. Whatdidyou takethatto mean? 25 Q. Yes.

118 120

1 A. Thattheywillensurethatstormwaterrunoff 1 A. No.

2 willmeetwaterqualitystandards. 2 Q. Go downto yoursecondto the lastarrowon

3 Q. Did itmeanto you thattherewas a high 3 thatpageand readintotherecordwhatyou'vewritten.

4 levelassurancethattheretrofitrequirementwill 4 A. Thisis theNRMParrow,clarification?

5 resultin a net benefit? 5 Q. Yes.

6 A. That'swhatit says,yes. 6 A. "NRMP,recentsubmittallooksgood.

7 Q. Is thatwhatyou meantwhenyouwrotethat 7 Reasonableassurancethatit willworkwitha few

8 "theproposedmeasureswillwork"? 8 additionalconditionsto ensurefunctionsare
9 A. WhatI --whatI thinkImeantwhenI wrote 9 addressed."

i0 it downis thatthat'swhatI heardin theroom,Kevin i0 Q. Whatwerethoseadditionalconditions?

ii expressingto me, Willthe facilitiesidentifiedin the ii A. I don'trecall. Thisis my recountingof

12 SMPworkin orderto ensurethatstormwaterrunoff 12 whatErikStockdale,ourwetlandsexperton the

13 meetswaterqualitystandards? 13 project,was tellingme in termsof thatthe submittal

14 Q. By thatyou tookhim tomeanthatit would 14 lookedgood,but thatthereweresomeadditional
15 resultin a net benefit? 15 conditionsneededto ensurethe functionsare

16 A. And -- I -- I seeit in two levels;one is, 16 addressed.I justdon'trecallwhatthoseare.

17 willtherunoffthatthe projectcreates,thatthe 17 Q. Did you yourselfdo any independent

18 specificnew -- theproposedthirdrunwayprojectwill 18 assessmentof the NRMP?

19 meetwaterqualitystandards,and second,thatthe 19 A. No.

20 retrofititself,becauseit willaddressstormwater 20 Q. You reliedexclusivelyon whatErik

21 issuesthathavebeentherefora longtime,thatthe 21 Stockdale'sconclusionwas withrespectto whetherthe

22 retrofitis goingto improvethe qualityof runoff, 22 NRMPwouldresultin reasonableassurancethatwater

23 thatthat'show you get to net benefit. 23 qualitystandardswouldn'tbe violated?

24 Q. Whenyoumadeyourreasonableassurance 24 A. Yes.

25 determination,didyou knowthattherehad been 25 Q. Did the editorialchangesthatyou proposed
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1 tO Ann Kennyfor the 401 Certificationget includedin 1 knewaboutitaheadof timeor not. I had heard,I

2 theAugustI0, 2001401 Certification? 2 believe,fromAnn,althoughit couldbe fromRay

3 A. I thinkso. 3 Hellwig,thatthe Porthad questionsaboutthecart,

4 Q. But you don'trecallwhatthosechangeswere? 4 thattheyweren'tclearaboutsomeof the

5 A. No, I don'trecall. 5 certificationsand thattheywantedto havea meeting

6 Q. Weretheystylisticin natureor werethey 6 aboutit.

7 technicalin nature? 7 And thenI justdon'trememberthe sequence

8 A. I don'tremember,but morethanlikelythey 8 of eventsin termsof,you know,did I -- whatreally

9 leanedtowardsthe stylisticsideversusthe technical. 9 happenedat thatmeetingor, you know,whereinpoint

i0 Q. Did you makeany technical-- any changes I0 in timeAnn talkedto me aboutthe clarification

ii withrespectto technicalrequirementsof the 401 ii issues.

12 Certification? 12 Q. Whatdid Ms. Kennysay to you aboutthe
13 A. Not thatI remember. 13 clarificationissues?

14 Q. Did you makeany changesin the 14 A. Shedescribedto me --as I recall,she

15 recommendationsof yourtechnicalstaffin the 401 15 describedto me the areasthatthe Portwas seeking
16 priorto issuingit on AugustI0, 2001? 16 clarification.

17 A. No. I don'tthinkI did. 17 Q. Whatwerethoseareas?

18 Q. You signedthecertificationonAugusti0, 18 A. I don'tremember.

19 2001. Thentherewas a rescissionof thatAugustI0, 19 Q. Why didEcologygo aheadand reissuethe

20 2001certificationand a reissuanceon September21, 20 certificationon September21?

21 2001;is thatright? 21 A. To clarifyissuesin the cartthatthe Port

22 A. I believeso. If thoseare thedates,yes. 22 hadbroughtto our attention.

23 Q. Whatledup to the reissuanceof the 23 Q. Was therea needfor clarificationin your

24 certificationon September21? Or put anotherway,why 24 mindwhenyou issuedthatcertificationon AugustI0,
25 was it rescindedand reissued? 25 2001?

m

122 ,4

1 A. Yes. As I recall,therewereclarifications 1 A. I believetherewas,otherwiseI wouldn't

2 thatthe Portrequestedwe address,and thebestway to 2 havedoneit. But I justdon'trememberthe substance
3 addressthosewas in a reissuanceof the certification 3 of theclarifications.

4 withclarificationsin the revisedcertificationthat 4 Q. On Augusti0,2001whenyou issuedthe

5 we issuedin September. 5 certification,youdidn'tsee anyneedfor thereto be

6 Q. How didyou learnabouttheclarifications 6 a reissuance,did you?

7 thatthe Portrequestedin theAugustI0 certification? 7 MS. BARNETT: Objection,argumentative.
8 A. I don'trememberspecifically,but I believe 8 A. No, I did not.

9 it was a co_unicationfromAnn Kenny. 9 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) So wereyou surprisedwhen

i0 Q. Well,in fact,didn'tTom Fitzsimmonscall i0 Ann Kennycalledyou and saidthePort'srequesting
ii you and talkto you abouta meetinghe had had withthe ii someclarifications?

12 Portof Seattlecommissionersand Mic Dinsmoreafter 12 A. When-- shedirectedme to thedocument,I

13 theAugusti0 certificationhad beenissued? 13 thinkwe wereOn thephone. I lookedat it, I

14 A. He may have,but I don'trecallthat,thathe 14 thought-- I couldsee a reasonablepersonsayingthat

15 calledme aboutthatmeeting. 15 theydidn'tunderstandwhatthismeantand thatthere

16 Q. Did yougo to the Portof Seattleafterthe 16 wouldbe utilityto clarifyingit.

17 AugustI0 401 Certificationwas issued? 17 Q. But you don'trecallwhatthose

18 A. No, I did not. 18 clarificationswere?

19 Q. You knewtherewas a meetingbetweenTom 19 A. No. I can'tremember.

20 FitzsimmonsandPortof SeattlecommissionersandMic 20 Q. Let me showyou a copyof the September21

21 Dinsmoreafterthecertificationwas issuedon 21 certification.It previouslywas markedas Exhibit_

22 AugustI0? 22 Thisis thecertificationyou signed,is it not?

23 A. Yes. 23 That'syoursignatureon the secondpage?

24 Q. How didyou hearaboutthatmeeting? 24 A. Yes,that'smy signature.

25 A. I'm tryingto remember.I don'tknowif I 25 Q. In the lastparagraphof thefirstpage,you
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1 statethat,"Itshallalsobe withdrawn,"referringto 1 thosechangesin StormwaterManagementPlanor to the

2 the certification,"if theprojectis revisedin sucha 2 NRMP,itgoesthroughthe sameprocessof reviewand

3 manneror purposethattheCorpsor Ecologydetermines 3 thenwe wouldmakea decision.We'rerelyingon the

4 therevisedprojectmustobtainnew authorizationand 4 technicalexpertiseof our expertsto makea

5 publicnotice." 5 determination.

6 Whatdid you meanwhenyou wrotethat? 6 Q. And whatcriteriado you expectyourexperts

7 A. I thinkit meanswhatit says. I can'tsay 7 to use in makingthatdetermination?

8 whatwas in my mindwhenit was writtendown. This 8 A. Impactto waterqualitystandards.

9 is -- I thinktheplainlanguageof it, I meanis 9 Q. The potentialfor impactto waterquality

i0 prettyclear. If there'sa majorrevisionto the i0 standards,theprobability?What'sthe standardthat

ii projectwhereif theywereto changetheirfootprint, ii you expectyourexpertsto use to decidewhethera

12 discoveradditionalwetlandsthattheymay impact,for 12 revisionto theprojectwilltriggertheneedfornew

13 instance,thenthisis essentiallyreservingour right 13 authorizationandpublicnoticeas you'vesaidin your

14 to requirea new authorizationandpublicnotice. 14 letterthere?

15 Q. So in yourminda changeof the footprint 15 A. I wouldexpect,one,it impactsthe water

16 wouldresultin Ecologydeterminingthatthe project 16 qualitystandardsand theirassessmentthatitreaches

17 had beenrevisedin sucha mannerthatnew 17 a thresholdof importanceto watersof the state,that

18 authorizationandpublicnoticewouldbe required? 18 if it'sgoingto impactwatersof the statebeyondwhat

19 MS.MARCHIORO:Objection,callsfor 19 the conditionswithinthe existingpermitcanmitigate

20 speculation. 20 or address.

21 A. It'sa matterof degreein termsof what 21 Q. Haveyoudiscussedwithyourin-house

22 risesto a levelof a changein theprojectthat's 22 technicalexpertsthe revisionsto theNatural

23 significantenoughforus to lookat it to makesure-- 23 ResourcesMitigationPlanthatthe Portsubmittedto

24 lookat it again-- or I guesswhatI'm saying, 24 theDepartmentof Ecologyin lateNovember2001?

25 Mr. Stock,is thatthechangeshaveto riseto a level 25 A. No, I havenot.
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1 wherewe wouldsee thattheyraisepotentiallynew 1 Q. Haveyou discussedwithyourin-house

2 impactstowaterqualitystandards. 2 technicalexpertsthe revisionsthatthe Portsubmitted

3 Q. (BYMR. STOCK) That'sthe questionthatI 3 to theDepartmentof Ecologyin mid December2001with

4 needansweredis, whatis the levelof revisionin the 4 respectto low flow?

5 projectthatyou'rereferringto herethatwouldresult 5 A. No, I havenot.

6 innew authorizationandpublicnotice? 6 Q. Do you haveanyplanson doingthat?

7 A. Well,it is somewhatspeculativeforme to 7 A. No.

8 thinkout whatit couldbe, but I gavean exampleof 8 Q. As the individualthatrepresentsto theArmy

9 if, for instance,it was discoveredthatnew 9 Corpsof EngineersthatDepartmentof Ecologyhas

i0 wetlands--additionalwetlandsweregoingtobe filled I0 reasonableassurancethatstatewaterqualitystandards

ii or neededto be filledas a resultof somechangeof ii won'tbe violatedby thisproject,aren'tyou

12 theproject,thatwouldbe an example. 12 interestedtoknowwhattheserevisionsare thatthe

13 Q. Are therecriteriathatEcologyusesto 13 Porthas submittedsinceyou madethatrepresentation?

14 determinewhethera revisionis suchthatit would 14 A. Yes.

15 triggerthe requirementthatyou'vereferredto there 15 Q. And do you haveplansto go backand talkto

16 in yourlastparagraphof "newauthorizationand public 16 yourtechnicalexpertsto determinewhetherthose
17 notice"? 17 revisionswillaffectEcology'sdecision?

18 A. I don'tknowif thereare. 18 A. The way theywouldcometo me, if thereare

19 Q. Well,who wouldmakethatdetermination? 19 areasthatwouldbe of question,raisea question

20 A. The samepeoplewho makethedeterminationon 20 aroundour reasonableassurancedetermination,thenI

21 reasonableassurance. 21 expectthemtobe broughtto me. But oncea

22 Q. That'syou,isn'tit? 22 determinationis madeat my level,whenImakea

23 A. Well,in termsof the team. If thereare 23 decisionlikethis,I expectthetechnicalexperts

24 changesto theStormwaterManagementPlanor thereare 24 involvedto continuewiththe projectandreviewthese

25 changesin the footprintthatlendto -- thatleadto 25 submittals,and if theyare -- somehowdon'tmeetour
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1 testof adequacy,thenI willneedto be advisedof 1 Certification?

2 that. 2 A. Severalweeksago.

3 Q. In yourreviewforpurposesof comingto a 3 Q. And in thatreviewdidyou seeany conditions

4 conclusionof reasonableassurance,didyou discussthe 4 imposedon thePortwithrespectto designof the Ms

5 designof the mechanicallystabilizedearthenwallwith 5 wall?

6 anyoneandwhetherthatdesignimpactedwaterquality 6 A. I don'tremember.

7 standards? 7 Q. One way or theother?

8 A. I don'tthinkI specificallydiscussedit 8 A. I don'trememberone way or the other,yes.

9 withanyone,but I do recallKevinFitzpatrick 9 Q. Haveyou had any involvementwithrespectto

i0 addressingit in somegeneralway in termsof his I0 the401 Certificationsinceyou signedthe

Ii commentson how the stormwatermasterplaninterfaced ii recertificationon September21, 2001?

12 withthe walldesign. 12 (Reporterreadbackas requested.)

13 Q. Did you haveany discussionwith 13 A. I don'trecallany. Theremay havebeenlike

14 Mr. Fitzpatrickregardinghow or whetherthe MSEwall 14 a verysummarialstatusupdatefromAnn or Ray. But

15 designwouldimpactwaterqualitystandards? 15 I'mjustnot recallingany specifics.And then,of

16 A. I don'tthinkso. I don'trecall. 16 course,just--

17 Q. Did youhaveanydiscussionwith 17 Q. Preparingfor thisdeposition?

18 Mr. Fitzpatrickas to how or whetherthe embankment 18 A. Preparingfor thisdeposition.

19 wouldimpactwaterqualitystandards? 19 Q. But otherthanthissu_aarialmeetingor

20 A. No. 20 discussionsthatyou may havehad withMr. Hellwigor

21 Q. If I havequestionsaboutthe impactof the 21 Ms. Kennyandpreparingforthisdeposition,haveyou

22 MSE walldesignon waterqualitystandards,who should 22 had any otherinvolvementin the401 Certificationfor

23 I ask thosequestionsof withinthe Departmentof 23 the Port'sprojectsinceyou signedthe certification

24 Ecology? 24 on September21?

25 A. KevinFitzpatrick. 25 A. I recallthatI talkedto Ray Hellwigabout
m
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1 Q. OtherthanKevinFitzpatrick,are you aware 1 assuringthatthe Portwas followingthroughon laying

2 of anyoneelsewithintheDepartmentof Ecologythat 2 out thegroundworkforensuringthatEcologystaff

3 may havereviewedthepotentialimpactof theMSE wall 3 wouldbe availableto reviewkey componentsof our

4 designon waterqualitystandards? 4 conditionsto makesurethe conditionsweremet.

5 a. ErikStockdale,in termsof its interaction 5 Q. I don'tunderstandwhatyou said,Mr.White.

6 withNRMP. 6 Explainit to me in a differentway.

7 Q. Butyou didn'thaveanydiscussionswithErik 7 A. Thereare conditionsin the 401 thatrequire

8 Stockdalewithrespectto that,did you? 8 Ecologyto make --to makedeterminationson various

9 A. I don'tthinkso. I don'trecall. I think, 9 aspectsof theprojectand to do sitevisits. And we

i0 justlikewithmy recollectionof the presentationby I0 arerequiringthe Portto fundEcology'stimeto do

Ii KevinFitzpatrickon theSMP,thatErikmayhave ii that,and I recalla discussionwithRay about

12 touchedon the walland its interactionwiththe issues 12 followingup withthePortto do that.

13 surroundingtheNRMPbecauseof how groundwaterwould 13 Q. Okay. Otherthanthat,haveyou had any

14 be dischargedfromit and its impacton thewetlands. 14 otherinvolvementwiththe 401Certificationsince

15 Q. Well,do you recalldiscussionswithErik 15 September21?

16 Stockdaleaboutthepotentialimpactof theMSE wall 16 A. Not thatI recall,no.

17 designon wetlands? 17 Q. I takeit sittingheretodayyou stillhold

18 A. Justat a generallevel,yes. 18 the opinionthatEcologyhas reasonableassurancethat

19 Q. Whendid thosediscussionsoccur? 19 statewaterqualitystandardswon'tbe violatedby the

20 A. I don'tremember.It may havebeenon the 20 project?

21 July17thmeeting,but I don'trecall. 21 A. Yes.

22 Q. Doesthe 401Certificationimposeany 22 Q. And the opinionthatyou holdtodaywith

23 conditionson the designof theMSE wall? 23 respectto reasonableassuranceis baseduponthe same

24 A. I don'tremember. 24 informationthatyou had availableto you whenyou made

25 Q. Whenwas the lasttimethatyou readthe 401 25 thatdeterminationon AugustI0, 2001;is thatcorrect?
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i A. Yes. 1 the Port'sNPDESpermit?

2 Q. So noneof theadditionalinformationthat 2 A. Yes.

3 the Porthas submittedsinceAugusti0, 2001influences 3 Q. Who did you discussthatwith?

4 youropiniontodaythatthere'sreasonableassurance 4 A. JoanMarchioro.

5 the projectwon'tresultin a violationof statewater 5 Q. OtherthanMs. Marchioro,haveyou had any

6 qualitystandards;isn'tthatright? 6 discussionswithanyone?

7 A. Yes. 7 A. No.

8 Q. Are you awarethatthePCHBhas issueda stay 8 Q. Haveyou readthe PCHB'ssummaryjudgmenton

9 of the effectivenessof the 401 Certification? 9 the NPDESappeal?

i0 A. Yes. I0 A. No, I havenot.

ii Q. Whendid you becomeawareof thatand how? ii Q. Haveyou readthe PCHB'sstaydecision?

12 A. I don'tknowexactlywhen. 12 A. No.

13 Q. The decisionwas issuedon December17, if 13 Q. Do you understandthatyou willbe testifying

14 thathelps. 14 at the hearingsbeforethe PCHBin thismatter?

15 A. Yeah. I believeI becameawareof it a day 15 A. Yes.

16 or twoafterwards,JoanMarchioroinformedme of that. 16 Q. And whatdo you expectto testifyabout?

17 Q. Otherthanconversationsthatyou may have 17 A. The basisformy decision.

18 had withMs.Marchioro,haveyouhad discussionswith 18 Q. And otherthanwhatyou'vetoldme sitting

19 anyoneelseregardingthe PCHB'sorderof stayingthe 19 heretodayas to whatthe basisof yourdecisionwas,
20 effectivenessof the401 Certification? 20 is thereanyotherbasisthatyouhaven'ttoldme

21 A. I don'tthinkso,no. 21 about?

22 Q. You don'tthinkso or you didn't? 22 A. No.

23 A. I don'tremember-- I'mrelativelysurethat 23 Q. Put anotherway,you'vesharedwithme today

24 I haven'ttalkedto anybodyelseaboutit. 24 everythingthatyourdecisionthattherewas reasonable

25 Q. Do you knowwhatEcologyis doingin response 25 assuranceon Augusti0 whenyou signedthat401

134 136

1 to the stay? 1 Certificationwas basedupon?

2 A. I believewe'veappealedthedecision. 2 A. Yes,everythingthatI can rememberhow we

3 Q. Otherthanin the context--well,letme ask 3 wentthroughthe decision,yes.

4 that. 4 Q. How doesAKARTrelateto yourconclusionof

5 Why is Ecologyappealingthe decision? 5 reasonableassuranceon thisproject,if it doesat

6 A. I don'tknowthe specificsof our legal 6 all?

7 arguments. 7 A. I don'tknow.

8 Q. I'mnot askingthe specificsof thelegal 8 Q. You alsoon September21 concurredin the

9 arguments.Why has Ecologygoneaheadand joinedin 9 Port'scertificationthattheprojectwas consistent

i0 thePort'sappealof the stay? Isn'tthatsomething i0 withthe CoastalZoneManagementAct,didyou not?

ii forthe projectproponentto do? ii A. Yes.

12 A. I believeitwas basedon the recommendation 12 Q. Did you do any independentanalysisas to

13 fromour attorneygeneralto do so. 13 whetherthePortwas in compliance-- the Port's

14 Q. Ecologyisn'ta projectproponent,is it? 14 projectwas in compliancewiththe CoastalZone

15 A. No. 15 ManagementAct?

16 Q. So otherthanin thecontextof the legal 16 A. I did not.

17 proceedings,areyou awareof any actionthatEcology 17 Q. Did Ecologydo any independentanalysisas to

18 is takingin responseto the PCHBstayingthe 18 whetherthe Port'sprojectwas in compliancewiththe

19 effectivenessof the 401 Certification? 19 CoastalZoneManagementAct?

20 A. No. 20 A. Yes.

21 Q. Haveyou had any discussionswithTom 21 Q. Who did thatindependentanalysis?

22 Fitzsimmonsaboutthe stay? 22 A. Ann Kennywouldhaveled theeffortto do

23 A. No. 23 that.

24 Q. Haveyoudiscussedwithanyonethe PCHB's 24 Q. Whatdid youbaseyourconcurrencyon when

25 summaryjudgmentwithrespectto themodificationof 25 you signedthisletteron Augusti0 and thenagainon
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1 CORRECTION& SIGNATUREPAGE

1 September 21_' 2

2 A, The discussionsthat I had with Ann in terms 3 RE: ArcV.STATEOFWASHINGTON,ETAL.

3 of her analysis in working with other experts in the PCHBNo.01-160

4 program around the issues and the policies of our 4 DEPOSITIONOF:CORDONWHITE,JANUARY16,2002

5 Coastal Zone Managementplan that touch upon the
5 I,GORDONWHITE,havereadthe

6 project, that interfacewith the project, withintranscripttakenJANUARY16,2002,andthesame

7 Q. You had a specific conversationwith 6 istrueandaccurateexceptforanychangesand/or

8 MS. Kenny about the requirementsof the Coastal Zone corrections,ifany,as follows:

9 ManagementPlan? 7 PAGE LINE CORRECTION

I0 A. I believe it came up as we were moving s

Ii towards a decision. 9

12 O. Do you recall a specific conversationwith I0

13 her about that? n
12

14 A. No. 13

15 Q. So you don't know whether you talked to her 14

16 about the Coastal Zone ManagementAct and whether the 15

17 Port's project was in compliancewith that? 16

18 A. I asked her that question. 17is

19 Q. So you do recall a specific conversation? 19

20 A, Yeah. I asked her the question, I just can't 20

21 recallthe specifics -- 21

22 Q. Specificsof the conversation? 22 Signedat ,
23 onthe day. , 2002.

23 A, Other than that we asked the question -- I 24

24 asked the question and she explainedto me how it 25 GORDONWHITE

25 would.
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1 Q. What did she say was the basis of Ecology's 1 REPORTER'SCERTIFICATE

2 concurrencethat the Port was in compliancewith the 2

3 Coastal Zone ManagementAct? 3 I,CARLAR.WALLAT,theundersignedCertifiedCourt

4 A, I don't remember. Although, legally the 4 ReporterandNotaryPublic,doherebycertify:

5 basis would be the Coastal Zone Managementprogram or 5 Thatthetestimonyand/orproceedings,a transcript

6 plan. 6 ofwhichisattached,wasgivenbeforemeatthetime

7 Q. Do you have any understandingas to whether 7 andplacestatedtherein;thatanyand/orall

8 the Departmentof Ecology'sconcurrenceis effective in s witness(as)werebymedulysworntotellthetruth;

9 the absence of an effective401 Certification? 9 thatthesworntestimonyand/orproceedingswerebyme

I0 MS. MARCHIOR0: Objection,calls for a legal io stenographicallyrecordedandtranscribedundermy

ii conclusion, ii supervision,tothebestofmy ability;thatthe

12 A. I don't have an opinion. 12 foregoingtranscriptcontainsa full,true,and

13 Q. (BY MR. STOCK) Have you ever had any 13 accuraterecordofallthesworntestimonyand/or

14 discussionwithin Departmentof Ecology as to the 14 proceedingsgivenandoccurringatthetimeandplace

15 relationshipbetween concurrencyunder the Coastal Zone 15 statedinthetranscript;thatI aminnowayrelated

16 ManagementAct and 401 Certification? 16 toanypartytothematter,nortoanycounsel,nordo

17 A, NO, not that I can recall. 17 ihaveanyfinancialinterestintheeventofthe

18 MR. STOCK: That's all the questions I've IS cause.

19 got, Mr. White. Thank you. 19 WITNESSMYHANDANDSEALthis23rddayof

20 (Depositionconcluded at 2:54 P.M.) 20 January2002.

21 (Signaturereserved.) 21

22 22 CARLAR.WALLAT,RPR,CRR,CCR#WALLCR346BE

23 23 NotaryPublicinandfortheState

24 24 ofWashington,residinginKing

25 25 County.Co_issionexpires1/17/06. A_:_028973
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